Venevolent Institutions.

---

Female Charitable Society.

[For the following items relative to this truly benevolent Institution, we are indebted to a brief sketch of its rise and progress, prepared by Mrs. James K. Livingston, in 1844, from which we extract.]

"The Society was first organized, prior to the year 1827, at the house of Everard Peck, and Mrs. P., was chosen Treasurer. Its formation was the result of a Charity School, which had been established previous to the year 1822, and taught alternately by Ladies in a room on State street, which was owned and gratuitously granted for the purpose, by the late Josiah Bissell, near the premises now occupied by the City Bank. The educational wants of the poor, together with other destitutions consequent upon sickness in a new country, prompted the foundation of this Society, on the 26th day of February, 1822, for the purpose of more efficient action. Thus, we find even at this early day, that our citizens considered the poor, and according to their ability, afforded them advantages equal to their own, for schools of any kind were at this period, 'few and far between.'

"The first garments collected for distribution, were donations from the ladies, of some articles needed. Beds and bedding, and other conveniences for the sick, were at that time, and have been ever since, lent to the individuals, to be returned by the Visitor, upon their recovery. Infants' clothing has been given from time to time; and for many years the children of the school were clothed by the Society. A school lot was presented by the late Col. Fitzhugh, situated at that time, upon the outskirts of the village, near the forest, but which, it was known, would soon be valuable. It is now an eligible lot on North Washington-street, with a plain building upon it. Since the establishment, however, of our Common School System in this city, this school has been discontinued, except for the purpose of teaching the children of the poor to sew. The number of districts for the visitation of the sick has increased from fifteen to fifty-eight. The duties of the Treasurer are already quite onerous.

"One happy feature of the Society, has been its freedom from all bigotry of sect or party—all classes of our citizens are cordially invited to lend a helping hand; while, also, all classes who need its aid, share with equal willingness in its benefits.

1*
BENEVOLENT INSTITUTIONS.

"A sermon has been preached annually in aid of its funds. Its first sermon was preached by the Rev. Mr. Cummings, of St. Luke's Church."

OFFICERS FOR 1853.

MRS. CHESTER DEWEY, President. MRS. S. G. ANDREWS, V. President.
MRS. WILLIAM PITKIN, Secretary and Treasurer.

DIRECTRESSES.

Mrs. Geo. A. Avery, 13 North Washington Street.
" E. West, 19 South Washington Street.
" H. Blanchard, 36 Platt Street.
" F. Starr, North Fitzhugh street.
" James K. Guernsey, South Street.
" Maltby Strong, Glasgow Street.
" James K. Livingston, Livingston Park.
" T. J. Conant, N. Clinton Street.
" Charles L. Clark, 148 East Avenue.
" E. F. Smith, Canal Street.
" Alfred Ely, South Sophia Street.

COLLECTORS.

St. Luke's Church—Mrs. Talman, Mrs. N. R. Child.
St. Paul's Church—Mrs. Durand, Miss Power.
First Baptist Church—Mrs. Dr. Dean.
Second " " Miss Enos.
Trinity Church—Miss L. B. Rochester.
First Methodist Church—Miss Caroline Tuttle.
Second " " Mrs. J. N. Stebbins.
First Presbyterian Church—Miss F. Alling and Miss Baldwin,
Brick Church—Mrs. J. F. Hoyt,
Third Presbyterian Church—Miss Ellen Breck.
State Street Church—Mrs. J. W. Bissell.
Washington Street Church—Mrs. H. Smith.
Third Methodist Church—Miss E. Weddle.
Unitarian Church—Miss M. C. Prindle.
Universalist Church—Mrs. Joseph Waterman.

The city is divided into fifty-eight districts, in each of which Ladies are appointed as Visitors, who are required to recollect that their districts extend to the centre of streets named as boundaries; also that they should inquire, as often as once a month, into the condition of the poor in their districts, either personally or otherwise; let the poor know their names and residences, and make out a full report of the number of families visited, and the sums expended, and deliver it to the Treasurer one week before the annual meeting. In no instance can a physician be paid from the funds of the Society. The City Physician is to be called in all cases where the individual has been a resident more than one year; in all other cases, the County Physician. All the officers are requested to attend the monthly meetings, at the
CITY DIRECTORY.

house of the Secretary, on the first Tuesday of each month, at 2 o'clock P. M.

Dr. J. M. NEWELL, 12 North St. Paul,
Dr. THOMAS BRADLEY, 22 State Street,
Dr. JOHN F. REICHENBACH, 109 State Street.
City Physicians.

Dr. AZEL BACKUS, State Street, County Physician.
Dr. WHITBECK, State Street, Emigrant Physician.

WESTERN HOUSE OF REFUGE FOR JUVENILE DELINQUENTS.

This Institution is situated in the northerly part of the city, about one and a half miles from the Court House. It was commenced in the spring of 1847, and finished in the spring of 1851, under the direction of William Pitkin, Isaac Hills, and Daniel C. McCallum, building Commissioners.

The expenditures of this Institution have been as follows:

- For the erection of the necessary buildings, walls, stockade fences, enclosing the grounds, &c., $65,300
- Also, appropriations have been made from time to time by the Legislature for the support of the House, which amounted to about, 18,000

$83,300

The centre building of the House proper, fronts the east, and is 86 feet wide, 60 feet deep and is in height 3 stories above the basement. The two wings extending to the north and south are each 148 feet long 32 feet deep and two stories in height above the basement. The whole front of the building, it will thus be seen is 382 feet in length. It is furnished with a steam engine of three horse power, which is used in part to elevate water from the cistern to a tank of the capacity of 2500 gallons in the fourth story, from which water is taken by means of lead pipes to all parts of the House, where its use is required.

In the basement of the north wing, there is a plunging bath of the capacity of 5000 gallons; also shower baths by means of the lead pipes for each of the delinquents.

The Chapel, which is well arranged, will seat over four hundred persons.

The dormitories will accommodate over 200 delinquents—they are seven feet square, well lighted and ventilated.

The establishment contains a library of 387 volumes of books, carefully selected.

There are at present 190 delinquents, a part of whom earn from eleven cents to one shilling per day. Their time, besides what is used for their meals, is divided as follows: about seven hours for work, three and a half for school, and two for play. The time for rising in the morning is 6½ o'clock, time for bed 8 o'clock.
BFNEVOLENT INSTITUTIONS.

The following gentlemen constitute the Board of Managers:
Frederick F. Backus, Rochester. | Orlando Hastings, Rochester.
William Pitkin, " | S. W. D. Moore, "
Elijah F. Smith, " | Isaac Hills, "
Edward Roggen, " | Isaac Butts, "
Joseph Field, " | Alexander Mann, "
Aristarchus Champion, " | Jacob Gould, "
Amon Bronson, " | Heman Blodgett, Alexander.

OFFICERS OF THE BOARD.
FREDERICK F. BACKUS, President.
JOHN GREIG, First Vice President.
ALEXANDER MANN, Second Vice President.
ISAAC HILLS, Secretary and Treasurer.

ACTING COMMITTEE.
Frederick F. Backus, Orlando Hastings,
Elijah F. Smith, William Pitkin,
Isaac Hills.

VISITING COMMITTEE.
Jacob Gould, Orlando Hastings,
Alexander Mann, Edward Roggen,
Amon Bronson.

DISCHARGING COMMITTEE.
Orlando Hastings, Jacob Gould,
Samuel W. D. Moore, Amon Bronson.

OFFICERS OF THE HOUSE OF REFUGE.
SAML S. WOOD, Superintendent,
Artemas W. Fisher, Asst. Sup't, John M. Denton, Teacher,
Hugh Collins, Steward, Albert Backus, Gate Keeper
David Sturges, Farmer, Frederick F. Backus, Physician.

COMMISSIONERS FOR ERECTING THE BUILDINGS.
Isaac Hills, William Pitkin,
Daniel C. McCallum.

ROCHESTER ORPHAN ASYLUM.

This Institution was established in 1836, and incorporated in 1838.
The Asylum, a spacious brick edifice, is situated between Greig and
Exchange streets, in the south-west part of the city, on a beautiful and
commanding site, the munificent donation of the Hon. John Greig,
of Canandaigua.
CITY DIRECTORY.

The Asylum is at present under the maternal care of Mrs. N. G. Clark. The School is taught by Miss Josephine Clark, and the Sabbath School, by S. D. Porter and Henry A. Brewster, and the children receive weekly lessons in singing from Dr. Crane. Average number of pupils during the past year, ninety. But three deaths have occurred in the institution during the last two years.

MRS. J. K. LIVINGTON, President.
MRS. S. L. SELDEN, Secretary. MRS. E. N. BUEL, Treasurer.

DIRECTRESSES.

Mrs. S. O. Smith, Mrs. T. H. Rochester,
F. Whittlesey, C. M. Lee.

MANAGERS.

Mrs. J. B. Shaw, Mrs. C. Dewey,
Lyman Cook, Dr. Reid,
N. B. Northrup, J. Field,
S. Matthews, H. Sibley,
Edwin Scranton, R. Lester,
J. C. Child, Hiram Wright,
Elias Pond, M. B. Seward,
Elisha Ely, J. T. Conklin,
George Peck, E. Lyon,
E. West, J. A. Smith.

HOME FOR THE FRIENDLESS.
No. 26 Adams Street, Rochester.

A Society for the relief of homeless, friendless and virtuous females, was organized in this city, April 11th, 1849. The Institution, as far as practicable, is to be a self-supporting one, and it is designed to provide employment in the various departments of domestic economy, for such females as shall enter the Institution.

The following is the list of officers for the year 1853.

MRS. SELAH MATTHEWS, President,
MRS. S. MILLER, Secretary.
MRS. DR. MATTHEWS, Treasurer.

DIRECTRESSES.

Mrs. S. L. Selden, Mrs. E. Buel,
Church, J. Williams,
E. Scranton, G. W. Fisher,
Dr. Strong, Wm. Perkins,
Wm. S. Bishop, C. P. Bissell,
S. D. Porter, Mather,
Samuel Hamilton, C. Dewey,
Drake, Brighton, McKay,
Medad P. Parker, Parsons,
A. Morse, Miss M. G. Porter,

MRS. R. O. JUDSON, Matron.
BENEVOLENT INSTITUTIONS.

Monthly meetings of the Directresses are held at the "Home," on the third Tuesday in each month.

TRUSTEES.

C. M. Lee, President.
S. G. Andrews,             N. Osborn,
Wm. Brewster,               E. F. Smith,
Edmond Lyon.

ROMAN CATHOLIC ORPHAN ASYLUM.

This Institution for the support and education of destitute orphan children, is situated on Frank-street, in rear of St. Patrick's Church, the ground on which it stands being the property of that congregation. It is a large and handsome brick building, and was opened for the reception of inmates in July, 1842, since which time many destitute orphans of both sexes have been admitted. Of this number forty-five (all females) are at present in the house, the few remaining male children being supported out of the Institution. The means of support are derived from the subscriptions of the members of the Catholic Orphan Asylum Society, lately incorporated by the Legislature; from the donations of charitable individuals; and from the proceeds of Annual Fairs, which have hitherto been liberally patronised by the citizens of Rochester generally.

This establishment is under the exclusive control of six Sisters of Charity, who also teach a Select School, "The St. Patrick's Female Seminary," which is attended on an average by about one hundred pupils. There is also a Free School taught by the Sisters of Charity, which is attended on an average by about one hundred and eighty pupils. The Female Sabbath School taught by them, assisted by others, numbers nearly three hundred pupils.

To meet the increasing wants of the Asylum, the Trustees during the past few years have made additions equal in extent to the former building, and erected an additional story to the entire structure. It is now a large and commodious building, well adapted to promote the comfort and health of its inmates.

TRUSTEES.

Rev. William O'Reilly, of St. Patrick's Church.
Patrick Kearney,             James Gallery,
James O'Donoughue,            Michael Lester,
G. A. Madden,                James Reilly,
Doct. Hugh Bradley,           Michael Wall.
MONROE COUNTY BIBLE SOCIETY.

This Society was organized March 21, 1821. A general distribution of the Scriptures by this Society, throughout the County, has been effected five different times since its organization—every destitute family being supplied. In this Society originated the plan of gratuitous distribution of the Scriptures throughout the United States, by Counties. It was suggested by the late Josiah Bissell, Jr., through whose influence and exertions it was carried into practice. The officers for the present year, are

JAMES K. LIVINGSTON, President.
Vice Presidents—Geo. A. Avery, H. E. Rochester, Charles J. Hill, Frederick Starr.
Recording Secretary—S. D. Porter.
Corresponding Secretary—Chester Dewey.
Treasurer—William Alling.

Monroe County Bible Society, 1852, distributed 975 Bibles, and 3768 Testaments, and collected in the several towns $2,443, which is more than double the collections made in 1851.

Adding to this the sales at the depository and small donations received, makes the total amount paid to the American Bible Society during the year, $3,561 01.

William Alling, Treasurer and Librarian.

Bible Depository, at the store of William Alling, No. 10 & 12 Exchange street, Rochester.

ROCHESTER CITY TRACT SOCIETY.

This Society was organized in 1838, and is now composed of the four Presbyterian, three Baptist, two Congregational, and four Methodist Churches, and the North State Street Sabbath School—divided into fourteen districts. The reports of this Society for the past two years are not full, although many thousand tracts have been distributed, many families visited, and it is believed much good has been done. The Society has lately been reorganized, so that more accuracy may be anticipated for the future in their reports. A meeting is held on the last Sabbath evening in each month, at which reports are made, and prayer is offered for the success of this truly Christian enterprise.

The Directors for the year 1853, are
Rev. John Mandeville, D. R. Barton,  
Wm. Dewey, John Dabney,  
Frederick Starr, E. T. Huntington,  
Edwin Pancost, E. K. Blyth,  
S. D. Porter, F. Van Dorn,  
Prof. C. Dewey, President.

John W. Stebbins, Secretary.
CARTMAN'S MUTUAL BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION.

This Association was incorporated July, 1849. The following are officers for 1853.

Wm. Collinson, President.
John Van Anker, Vice President.
Thomas Brooks, Treasurer.
Henry Butts, Secretary.

DIRECTORS.

John McMullen, Wm. Murdock,
James Sharp, Patrick Kelley,
Wm. Nichols.

ROCHESTER JUVENILE REFORM SOCIETY.

The object of this Society is to provide for the welfare of the homeless and indigent, and for the reformation and instruction of the vagrant and vicious children of the city of Rochester, who from extraordinary exposure to moral evil and crime, require peculiar provisions for the forming of their character, and for promoting their respectability and usefulness in life.

Persons are admitted to membership in this Society, by the payment of one dollar annually.

The payment of $25 at any one time, constitutes the person a life member.

The managers are required to hold monthly meetings for the transaction of business.

The annual meeting of the Society is held on the first Monday in April, in each year, in the city of Rochester.

The following are the officers for the present year:

Wm. Pitkin, President.
Harvey Ely, Vice President.
J. B. Robertson, Treasurer.
S. D. Porter, Secretary.
Porter Taylor and John Doy, Agents.

MANAGERS.

G. W. Parsons,
Isaac Butts,
John H. Thompson,
James P. Fegg,
Edwin Panceost,
Frederick Starr,
Samuel Richardson,
John Fisk,
Alexander Mann.
Religious Societies.

CHURCHES AND PASTORS.

First Presbyterian Church, organized August, 1815. Location, South Fitzhugh street near Court House. Pastor, Joshua H. McIlvaine.

ELDERS.

ASHLEY SAMPSON, MOSES CHAPIN, ROBERT M. DALSEY, EBENEZER N. BUELL.

Levi Ward, Deacon.

TRUSTEES.
Freeman Clarke, Hamlin Stilwell.
Wm. H. Perkins, Charles J. Hill.
John N. Pomeroy, O. M. Benedict.

Brick Church, Presbyterian—Organized Nov. 20, 1825. Location, corner of Ann and North Fitzhugh streets. Pastor, James B. Shaw.

ELDERS.
Harry Pratt, Henry C. Fenn, John H. Thompson.

DANIEL DIX, EDWIN SCRANTON, SAMUEL W. LEE.

TRUSTEES.

Third Presbyterian Church, (Old School,) organized Feb. 28, 1827. Location, Main, near corner of Stone street. Pastor, Albert G. Hall, D.D.

ELDERS.
Selah Mathews, Nathaniel Hayward, Ira Cook.

GEORGE A. HOLLISTER, WM. SHEPARD.

Deacons—George W. Harwood, Frederick Van Doorn, Jas. Young.

TRUSTEES.
Isaac Butts, W. J. Armitage.

J. D. Husbands, Emmet Hollister, Ira Cook.
RELIGIOUS SOCIETIES.


**ELDERS.**

U. C. Hamilton, Orlando Hastings,
Preston Smith, J. G. Dabney,
Lyman Cook, Wm. Alling,
Wm. S. Bishop, Solon C. Avery.

**TRUSTEES.**

H. Churchill, Geo. W. Parsons,
John H. Brewster, Peter B. Warner,
H. C. White.

Associate Reformed Church, Presbyterian—Organized Sept. 1848. Location, corner of Court and Stone streets. Pastor, John Van Eaton.

**ELDERS.**

Wm. Hamilton, Wm. Mair,
Peter Luitwiller, Robert Sterritt,
Wm. Leslie.

**TRUSTEES.**

Robert Johnson, David Nevin,
John Campbell, Henry Luitwiller,
Robert Brown, Thomas Campbell,
William Williamson.

Reformed Presbyterian Church—Organized June 6, 1839. Located corner New Main and Stilson streets. Rev. David Scott, Pastor.

**ELDERS.**

Hugh Mulholland, Hugh Robinson,
Robert Aiton.

**TRUSTEES.**

James Dick, James Campbell,
Simon Cameron, Robert Murray,
Daniel Logan, Jacob Luitwiller.

St. Peter’s Church, Grove street—A new building in the Norman style—nearly completed—to be occupied by a Presbyterian Church and Congregation.

German Evangelical United Protestant Church, Ann street. Rev. Charles Clauson, Pastor.

**ELDERS.**

J. Philip Beck,
Jacob Maurer,
F. Lux.

**DEACONS.**

Wm. Hockenberger,
Geo. Freigh,
P. Miller.
CITY DIRECTORY.

TRUSTEES.

John Schaffer,
Louis Bauer.

G. Goetzman.

Plymouth Church—The Plymouth Church of Rochester, has organized under the Statute, and the following gentlemen have been appointed a building committee.—Aristarchus Champion, Freeman Clarke, Edmund Lyon, A. G. Bristol, William Churchill. Ground is broken for the proposed edifice, at the corner of South Sophia and Troup streets.

Holland Presbyterian Church, Atwater street. Rev. A. B. Veenhuyzen, Pastor.

ELDERS.

L. Verhage,
G. Vernine,
A. Eeruine,
G. Van Wezel.

DEACONS.

H. B. Van de Koorde,
G. Z. Wessels,
J. Van Houton.

TRUSTEES.

L. Verhage,
H. B. Van de Koorde,
G. Eernine.

Lower Falls Presbyterian Church, State street. Society recently organized.

TRUSTEES.

A. Aldridge,
R. N. Robbins,
G. Leavenworth,
C. O. Van Canun.

Oliver Brooks,


WARDENS.

G. H. Mumford,
William Buell.

VESTRYMEN.

H. N. Curtis,
Geo. Ellwanger,
D. A. Watson,
Hiram Sibley,
J. B. Robertson,
P. G. Tobey,
J. H. Martindale,
L. B. Swan.

D. B. Beach, Secretary and Treasurer.


WARDENS.

William Pitkin,
Nathaniel T. Rochester.
RE poilSOq Societies.

VESTRYMEN.

John Crombie, John Fairbanks, Azariah Boody.


VESTRYMEN.

Darius Cole, J. M. Southwick, James Herring.

First Methodist Episcopal Church—Organized Sept. 20, 1820. Location, corner of Buffalo and North Fitzhugh streets. Pastor, A. C. George.

TRUSTEES.

E. K. Blyth.

St. John's Church, Methodist Episcopal—Organized Sept. 26, 1836. Location, corner of Main and South Clinton streets. Pastor, J. Man-deville.

TRUSTEES.

Wm. Weddle, J. O. Hoyt.

Third Methodist Episcopal Church—Organized April 18, 1850. Location, High street, near Erie Canal. Pastor, S. L. Congdon.

TRUSTEES.

Thomas Weddle, R. Coatsworth, Edward Dawson, J. H. Hinman.

Henry Barnard.

First German M. E. Church, located on North street. Second German M. E. Church, Located on Orchard street. Organized in 1848. Pastor, C. H. Afflerbach.

TRUSTEES.

Ezra Jones, Henry Wray, Robert Hobbard.

North Street Methodist Episcopal Church—Organized 1852. Pastor, Alpha Wright.
CITY DIRECTORY.

TRUSTEES.

J. Hubbell, 1
Asa Moulder,
P. Davis.

John C. Nash,
Foster Sprague.

Frankfort M. E. Church, organized 1852. Located corner of Frank and Smith streets, near State street. Pastor, S. L. Congdon.

TRUSTEES.

Joel P. Milliner,
Samuel S. Wood,
Jeremiah Hagerman,
Sylvanus J. Bartlet.

Ezra Jones,
J. H. Hinman,
Samuel Giles,

Cornhill M. E. Church—Organized 1853. Location, Edinburgh street, near Caledonia Square. Pastor, ———

TRUSTEES.

Henry Ray,
C. H. Bicknell,
James Yerchus,

Heman Lyon,
Cole C. See,
Wm. P. Stanton.

George Harrison.

Alexander Street Methodist Episcopal Church, organized 1853, in process of erection.

TRUSTEES.

Daniel Stocking,
B. Langdon,

Gideon Cobb,
T. Brown,

George Shelton.

First African Methodist Episcopal Church, organized 1827. School House, No. 34, North Sophia Street. Pastor, Henry McRee.

TRUSTEES.

Alvah Strong,
E. F. Smith,
H. A. Picket,

Oren Sage,
A. Morse,
John Egleston.


TRUSTEES.

J. M. French,
Elon Huntington,

D. R. Barton,
Giles Carter,

C. H. Williams.

First Baptist Church, organized July 13, 1818. Location, North Fitzhugh near Buffalo street. Pastor, Junius A. Smith.

Second Baptist Church, organized September 26, 1836. Location, corner of Main and North Clinton streets. Pastor, W. G. Howard.
RELIGIOUS SOCIETIES.


TRUSTEES.

A. Grant,
S. G. Crane,
Isaac Hagreen.

TRUSTEES.

C. B. Denny,
Thos. Palmer,

German Baptist Church, occupies the building formerly used as school house No. 10. Pastor, William Henrick.

TRUSTEES.

Oren Sage,
Henry Dunning,
Frank Joseph Richard,

TRUSTEES.

Lewis Denny,
Gerrit Jan Nijenhuis,
Conrod Stopple.

First Unitarian Church, organized July 18, 1841. Location, North Fitzhugh near Ann street. Pastor, William H. Channing.

TRUSTEES.

James P. Fogg,
S. L. Brewster,

TRUSTEES.

Adam Elder,

Universalist Church, organized April, 1846. Location, South Clinton, near Main street. Pastor, George W. Montgomery.

TRUSTEES.

Geo. W. Perry,
H. L. Vervalin,
J. J. Van Zandt.

TRUSTEES.

Free Baptist Church, organized June 25, 1845. Location, Ann street, west of Brick Church.

TRUSTEES.

Hiram Mordoff,
Peter Mestin,
Phineas Ford,

TRUSTEES.

Woodruff Potter,
M. W. Chase,
J. Nutt,

H. Whicher.

State Street Congregational Church, organized August 30, 1841. Location, State street.

TRUSTEES.

Joseph Higgins,
Edward Hooker.

TRUSTEES.

George Swinburn.

South St. Paul Congregational Church, organized 1847. Location, corner of South St. Paul and Jefferson streets. Pastor, Wm. Dewey.

TRUSTEES.

Rev. R. De Forest,
R. B. Huntly.

TRUSTEES.

M. S. Drewry.
CITY DIRECTORY.

Friends Church on Jay street, near Brown’s Square, Orthodox.

Friends Church, on South Fitzhugh street, near Ann street, Hicksite.

“Evangelical Association,” (German.) Organized in 1849. Located corner of Stilson and New Main streets. Pastor, Martin Lauer.


Second Wesleyan Methodist Church—organized in 1850. Location Orange street. Pastor, D. P. Jones.

German Lutheran Church, Evangelical—organized September, 1834. Location, corner of Grove and Stillson streets. Pastor, C. J. Kempe.

St. Patrick’s Church, Catholic—organized April 29, 1822. Location, corner of Platt and Frank streets. Pastor, Very Rev. Wm. O’Reilley.

St. Mary’s Church, Catholic—organized October 26, 1842. Location, South St. Paul near Main street. Pastor, Thomas McAvoy.


St. Joseph’s Church, German Catholic—organized August 17, 1836. Location, Franklin, near North Clinton street. Pastor Rev. P. F. Brezka, G. S. S. R.

St. Peter’s Church, German Catholic—organized April 23, 1843. Location, corner of King and East Maple streets. Pastor, J. Krautbauer.

St. Mary’s Church, French Catholic. Located on Ely street. Pastor, Rev. A. Saunnier.

German Reformed Emanuel’s Congregation. Located on Cherry street, near Grove Place. Pastor, H. G. J. Stern.

Elders.
Edward C. Loehne.
Frederick Rocktaeschel,
Godfrey Stiefel.

Deacons.
Charles Foerner,
"John Schaake,
William Muller.

Treasurer, William Muller.

Trustees.
John Born Kessel,
Frederick Rocktaeschel,
Jacob Keller.
REIGLIOUS SOCIETIES.

Jews Synagogue, No. 2 Front street, in the third story. Priest, Marcus Tuska.

ROCHESTER SUNDAY SCHOOL UNION.

This Society was organized in 1822, and embraced four Schools, numbering not far from 150 scholars. Monthly meetings of the Union are held, and on the second Sabbath in January in each year, an annual report from each School is presented, stating its condition and prospects, with appropriate reflections upon previous years' labors.

The "Union" at the present time, embraces the following Schools, viz: 4 Presbyterian, 3 Baptist, 2 Episcopal, 4 Methodist, 2 Congregational, 1 Free Baptist, 1 Free Catholic, 2 German Mission, 2 German Evangelical, 1 Protestant Methodist and 5 District Schools. Also First and Second Wesleyan Churches.

The City Jail, the County House, Orphan Asylum, and House of Refuge, also report to the Union, making in all 33 Schools, numbering 553 teachers and 4347 scholars. There are about 8000 volumes in the various libraries, and over 5000 of Religious periodicals are distributed monthly.

The Rochester Sabbath Schools have sent forth among the Heathen, the following Missionaries and Assistants:—Ebenezer Bliss, of the Choctaw Mission; Rev. Jonathan Green, Rev. T. D. Hunt, Edwin O. Hall, Mrs. Delia Bishop, and Mrs. Fidelia Coan, of the Sandwich Island Stations; Mr. E. A. Webster, Rev. Alanson Hall, Rev. Ferdinand D. Ward, Rev. Henry Cherry, and Rev. Mr. Lockwood, to India; Rev. Grover S. Comstock, to Burmah; Mrs. Julia Johnson, to Siam; Dr. Henry De Forest and wife, and Mrs. M. W. Smith, to Syria; Mrs. Isabel J. White, to China; Mrs. Fanny M. McKinney, to S. Africa, Miss Hannah E. T. Wright, to India.

More than 20,000 Scholars have been taught in these Schools since their organization, and nearly 1700 have united with the different churches.

The present officers of the Union are E. K. Blyth, President. James T. Griffin, Secretary and Treasurer.
Literary Associations.

ROCHESTER ATHENÆUM AND MECHANICS' ASSOCIATION.

OFFICERS FOR THE YEAR 1853.

B. R. McAlpine, President.
Wm. A. Reynolds, 1st Vice President.
Isaac Butts, 2nd "
C. H. Pierce, Corresponding Secretary.
C. N. Simmons, Recording "
E. M. Smith, Treasurer.

ASSOCIATE DIRECTORS.

C. T. Amsden, J. M. Winslow,
Roswell Hart, C. B. Hill,
A. C. Wilder, Wm. H. Benjamin,
Jno. N. Pomeroy, D. M. Dewey,
J. T. Griffin, G. L. Bradley,
Wm. H. McClure.

G. S. Riley, Josiah W. Bissell, Com''rs of the Permanent Fund.

Wm. Powell, Librarian.

The Rochester Athenæum—Incorporated February, 1830.
The Mechanics' Literary Association—Incorporated February, 1839.

The Association now contains about 1300 members, for the current
year ending January 1st 1854; about 100 of whom are native Germans.
The Library, located in Corinthian Hall, contains about 7100 volumes
of which 100 volumes are books in the German language, comprising
the principal works of the most eminent and popular authors of Ger-
many. More than 1000 members draw books from the Library. The
number drawn each day, averages about 300 volumes. The number
constantly out 2000 volumes.

With the Library is connected a Reading Room, at which are taken
more than 50 of the leading Periodicals, Reviews and Newspapers of
this country and Great Britain, most of the latter being daily Journals.

During the Lecture season of the present year, commencing in
November and ending in April, there has been delivered 20 Lectures,
befor the Association, which at the charge of one shilling for admis-
ion, have paid all necessary disbursements, and have placed a fund
in the treasury of the Association, for the purchase of new books.
UNIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER.

This Institution was organized in the month of November, 1850. It already has an endowment of about $150,000. It now numbers over 200 students.

The Regents of the State have appointed the following named persons as the

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

John N. Wilder, President, Albany.
Hon. William Pitkin, Vice President, Rochester.
  " William L. Marcy, LL. D., Albany.
  " Friend Humphrey,
  " Ira Harris, LL. D., "
Smith Sheldon,
  " Robert Kelly, LL. D., "
Hon. Seneca B. Burchard, Hamilton.
  " John Munro, Elbridge.
Rev. Alonzo Wheelock, Yates.
  " James Edmunds, Albion.
  " Roswell S. Burrows, Wheatland.
  " Rawson Harmon, Buffalo.
Rev. Velona R. Hotchkiss, Rochester.
Everard Peck,
Hon. Azariah Boody,
  " David R. Barton,
Hon. Elijah F. Smith,
  " Elon Huntington,
  " Edwin Pancost,
Wm. N. Sage, Secretary and Treasurer.
Hon. Mathew Vassar, Poughkeepsie.

EXECUTIVE BOARD.

John N. Wilder, Chairman. William Pitkin, Rochester.
  Roswell S. Burrows,
  " Elijah F. Smith,
  " Edwin Pancost,
  " David R. Barton,
  " Elon Huntington,
  " Everard Peck,
  " William N. Sage, Secretary.

E. J. Fish, Librarian.
James Noble, Janitor.
CITY DIRECTORY.

MANAGERS OF THE GRAMMAR SCHOOL.

Everard Peck, Rochester.

MEMBERS OF THE FACULTY AND OTHER OFFICERS.

Hon Ira Harris, LL.D., Chancellor.
Asahel C. Kendrick, D.D., Munro Prof. of the Greek Language and
Literature, and Chairman of the Faculty.
John F. Richardson, A.M., Prof. of the Latin Language and Lit-
erature.
John H. Raymond, A.M., Prof. of Rhetoric and Belles Lettres.
Chester Dewey, M.D., D.D., LL.D. Prof., of Chemistry and the
Natural Sciences.
Isaac F. Quinby, A.M., Prof. of Mathematics and Natural Philos-
ophy.
E. G. Robinson, Prof. of Intellectual and Moral Philosophy.
Thomas J. Conant, D.D., Prof. of the Hebrew Language and Lit-
erature.

LITERARY SOCIETIES IN THE UNIVERSITY OF ROCHESTER.

DELPHIC SOCIETY.

Isaac Seeley, President.
T. C. Barden Vice President.
E. S. Walker, Recording Secretary.
W. H. Curtis, Corresponding Secretary.

PITHONIAN SOCIETY.

B. D. Marshall, President.
J. M. Bailey, Vice President.
E. L. Joy, Recording Secretary.
Norman Fox, Corresponding Secretary.

The main building occupied by the University of Rochester, extends
one hundred feet on Buffalo street, is about sixty feet in depth and
four stories in height. In the rear of the main building and con-
ected with it, is a wing seventy-five feet in depth, fifty feet in width
and four stories in height. Under the whole is a large basement used
for cellars, and a refectory for such students as choose to board with
the Janitor.
COLLEGE AND SEMINARIES.

TROJAN LITERARY ASSOCIATION.

C. S. SMITH, President.
Wm. H. Caldwell, Vice President.
W. A. Roberts, Secretary.
L. D. Buchan, Treasurer.

Editors:—L. M. Carter, C. Truesdale, C. S. Smith, A. M. Semple,
V. M. Smith, A. W. Bostwick.


This Association is connected with the Grammar School, and is composed chiefly of Students. Its meetings are held on Monday evenings in the Grammar School rooms.

A manuscript paper entitled "Ollapodiana" is published weekly.

Instituted Nov. 12, 1852.

ROCHESTER THEOLOGICAL SEMINARY.

This institution was organized in the month of November, 1850. It has an endowment of $75,000, and it is expected that $50,000 more will shortly be added to this sum. It numbers about 30 students.

OFFICERS OF THE UNION.

Hon. FRIEND HUMPHREY, President, Albany.
Rev. B. T. Welch, D. D., Vice President, Brooklyn.
" Wm. R. Williams, D. D., " New York.
" James L. Hodge, D. D., " Brooklyn.
" Edward Lathrop, "
" Isaac Wescott, "
" J. S. Backus, "
" Isaac Butterfield, " Oswego.
" Jesse Elliott, " Almond.
" Norman Fox, " Schenectady.
" J. O. Mason, " Union Village.
" Daniel Harrington, " Palmyra.
Hon. Amos Graves, " Homer.
Elias Johnson, Esq., " Troy.
J. N. Wyckoff, Esq., " Brooklyn.
Rev. C. P. Sheldon, " Buffalo.
" Charles L. Bacon, " Trumansburg.
" S. M. Stimson, " Binghamton.
 Abram Sheldon, Esq., " Admas.
David Ludlam, Esq., " Sing Sing.
H. C. Latshaw, Esq., " Paris, C. W.
G. Alway, Esq., " Lobo.
D. N. Wilson, Esq., " Newark, N. J.
Riggs Watrous, Esq., " Elmira.
L. Bates, Esq., " Oswego.
Rev. C. N. Chandler, Recording Secretary, Elmira.
CITY DIRECTORY.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

Rev. Henry Davis, President, New York City.
" Wm. G. Howard, V. Pres., Rochester.
" Zenas Freeman, Cor. Sec., "
" Justin A. Smith, Rec. Sec., "
" Elijah Bottum, Treasurer,
" Sewall S. Cutting, Boston.
" S. J. Drake, Plainfield, N. J.
Cornelius W. Thomas, New York City.
William Phelps,
Dea. Oren Sage, Rochester.
Prof. N. W. Benedict,
" Ahira G. Fitch,
" Albert G. Smith,
" Alvah Strong,
" Alonzo Case, Jordan.
Caleb Brown, Elbridge.
Rev. Marsena Stone, Norwich.
Hon. R. P. Wisner, Mt. Morris.
Henry E. Smith, York.
Theron Brown, Mumfordville.
Lemuel C. Paine, M. D., Albion.
William A. Coates, Buffalo.
Dea. Jacob Beam, Beamsville, C. W.

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE.

Rev. Wm. G. Howard, Chairman.
Rev. Henry Davis, Rev. J. A. Smith,
" Z. Freeman, A. G. Smith,
" J. B. Olcott, N. W. Benedict,
Dea. Oren Sage, A. G. Fitch,
Elijah Bottum, Alvah Strong.

STANDING COMMITTEES.

Internal affairs of the Seminary.
J. A. Smith, Albert G. Smith,
N. W. Benedict.

On Agency.
Z. Freeman, J. B. Olcott,
E. Bottum.

Auditing Committee.
A. G. Smith, A. G. Fitch.
COLLEGE AND SEMINARIES.

THEOLOGICAL FACULTY.

Rev. E. G. Robinson, Prof. of Biblical and Pastoral Theology.
Rev. V. R. Hotchkiss A. M., Prof. of Sacred Rhetoric.

List of Officers of the JUDSON SOCIETY OF INQUIRY of the University of Rochester.

John H. Castle, President.
James V. Schofield, Vice President.
J. B. Smith, Cor. Secretary.
B. Marshall, Asst. Cor. Secretary.
T. C. Barden, Recording Secretary.
Wm. Luke, Treasurer.
N. J. Clark, Librarian.

TRACY FEMALE INSTITUTE.

This Institution is situated in Rochester, about one mile east of the River, on Alexander street, a little south of East Avenue. The location is retired and healthful, the grounds spacious, and the building is constructed with reference to the object to which it is appropriated.

The several Departments of Instruction are provided with efficient and experienced teachers, whose object will be, to secure to the young ladies committed to their care such religious and intellectual culture as shall be adapted to aid in fitting them for this life, and for the next. Letters of inquiry may be addressed to Lucilia Tracy, Principal.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES.

Rev. C. Dewey, D. D., Hon. Addison Gardiner, LL. D.,
Hon. H. Humphrey, Hon. S. L. Selden,
E. K. Blyth, Edwin Pancost,
Alvah Strong, Wm. Brewster,
George H. Roberts, Louis Chapin,
J. Thompson, Jr., Esq., E. A. Raymond.

BOARD OF VISITORS.

Rev. J. B. Shaw, D. D., Rev. J. A. Smith,
Rev. H. Daniels, Rev. J. H. McIlvaine,
Rev. Wm. H. Goodwin, Rev. Z. Freeman,
Rev. M. J. Hickok, Prof. N. W. Benedict,

TEACHERS.

Eugenia C. Lane, Miss Frances A. Briggs,
Mrs. Maria C. Robinson, Miss Miranda S. A. Kelsey,
Mrs. Emeline S. Wilson, Truman K. Wright, A. B.,
Dr. Theodore Nieman, Mr. William Tillinghast.

The Institute was dedicated December, 1851. Average number of pupils ninety-five.
CITY DIRECTORY.

ORION DEBATING SOCIETY.

Meets in Minerva Block, on Thursday evening of each week.
Geo. Breck, President,
C. R. Bill, 1st Vice President,
Wm. Watson, 2d Vice President.
Thomas Glidden Secretary,
C. C. Gifford, Treasurer.

ROCHESTER TYPOGRAPHICAL SOCIETY.

Organized April, 1853.
D. D. T. Moore, President, Lafayette Wilder, Vice President,
Joseph B. Fuller, Rec. Sec'y, Samuel M. Raymond, Cor. Sec'y,
Ezra R. Andrews, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.
Wm. S. Falls, Wm. R. Wells, Thomas Glidden.
Annual meeting last Saturday in April.

Common Schools.

BOARD OF EDUCATION.

The Free School system was established in this city, in May, 1841, and is under the control of a Board of Education, consisting of two Commissioners from each Ward, elected annually on the first Tuesday in March, and a Superintendent appointed by the Board. Through this system, it is calculated that every child in the city is entitled to an education, gratuitously—the system receiving its support by a general tax. There are at present Sixteen School Houses, the majority of which are erected of Brick, most of them are commodious buildings and not inferior to many of the Academies of this State. There is also a school for Colored Children, embracing the entire city. Between 6 and 7000 children have attended the Public Schools since the commencement of the current school year. Cost of School Houses over $50,000.

Amount of money received from the State, applicable to Teachers wages for the current year, $8,606 96
Amount raised by Tax applicable to Teachers' wages, purchase of fuel and other contingent expenses, $13,820 75
Amount raised by Tax, to lease, alter and repair School Houses, $3,000
Amount raised by general Tax, for Building School Houses for the current year, $7,000
Amount of money received from the State, appropriated to the purchase of Libraries, $646 37
MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR COMMENCING APRIL 1, 1853.

First Ward—P. G. Buchan and Andrew E. Pardee.
Second " John Daniels and Michael Williams.
Third " H. A. Brewster and D. Card,
Fourth " George W. Lewis and Andrew J. Brackett.
Fifth " Samuel G. Andrews and Michael McDonald.
Sixth " G. G. Cooper and J. D. Husbands.
Seventh " Porter Taylor and Chauncy Perry.
Eighth " H. L. Fish and E. S. Treat.
Ninth " Francis Brown and Jacob Hilton.
Tenth " Ira B. Northrop and D. M. Dewey.

R. D. Jones, Superintendent.

C. Perry, President.

SHOWING THE LOCATION OF EACH SCHOOL HOUSE, AND ITS ESTIMATED VALUE:

<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>No. of House</th>
<th>LOCATION OF SCHOOL HOUSE</th>
<th>Estimated value of School Property</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>Fitzhugh Street,</td>
<td>$6000 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>Mechanic's Square,</td>
<td>3600 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Clay Street,</td>
<td>3500 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>Reynolds Street,</td>
<td>2000 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Center Square,</td>
<td>5600 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Lyell Street,</td>
<td>7300 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>State Street,</td>
<td>1000 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Carthage,</td>
<td>300 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>St. Joseph Street,</td>
<td>2000 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Andrews Street,</td>
<td>2000 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>11</td>
<td>Chestnut Street,</td>
<td>3500 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>12</td>
<td>Wadsworth Square,</td>
<td>3500 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>13</td>
<td>Hickory Street,</td>
<td>1200 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>14</td>
<td>Scio Street,</td>
<td>7000 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>15</td>
<td>Alexander Street,</td>
<td>2000 00</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>16</td>
<td>North Street,</td>
<td>4000 00</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>

The Colored School is located on West Spring Street.

CLINTON STREET SEMINARY, FOR YOUNG LADIES.

This Institution is situated at No. 28 South Clinton Street, on the corner of Johnson Park, a beautiful and very pleasant location. The school is at present in a very flourishing condition; and is taught by Miss Jannette P. Phelps, and several assistants.
CITY DIRECTORY.

Miss McGregor has charge of the department of Instrumental Music, Oil Painting, Drawing, Needle Work and Vocal Music, Languages, Mathematics and all the branches usually taught in schools and academies, can be learned in this institution. Pupils can pursue one or more studies, as they may choose, or their parents or guardians direct.

THE ROCHESTER FEMALE ACADEMY.

This Institution is pleasantly situated on Fitzhugh Street, and was incorporated in 1837. It is under the care of the Board of Regents, and from its commencement has been in a highly flourishing condition. The average number of pupils is about 85. It furnishes to our citizens all the educational advantages for their daughters, which can be purchased at Foreign Boarding Schools, and without the privations incident to a residence abroad.

Miss A. D. Doolittle, is now, and for several years past has been the principal.


ALLEN FEMALE SEMINARY.

Situated at No. 14 Allen Street, and was instituted in 1847.

TEACHERS.

Miss Mary B. Allen, Principal; Assistant, E. Stella Randall; R. C. Brant, Latin and Greek; Signor Franceses Martinelli, Teacher of Spanish, German and Italian; Mrs. C. M. Brockway, Drawing and Painting; — — Sketching from Nature and Oil Painting; Prof. Benjamin F. Hill, Piano Forte; Theodoric Sheldon, Teacher of Penmanship.

3
FIRE DEPARTMENT.

(First Fire Company Organized Oct. 8, 1817.)

FIREMEN'S BENEVOLENT ASSOCIATION.

Incorporated 1837. Amount now in Treasury, about $3,300. This fund accrued originally, from the sale of a Mammoth Cheese, weighing about four hundred pounds, and presented to the city of Rochester, by Col. T. S. Meacham, of Richland, Oswego Co., N. Y.

The Common Council ordered its sale for the benefit of the Firemen's Benevolent Fund. The whole amount realized from this sale, was $1,116 27. Many of our citizens displayed commendable liberality on this occasion, some paying $25 for a single pound. One Fire Company paid $100 for one half pound.

Annual meeting for the election of officers, held on the second Wednesday of December, in each year. The following is a list of officers for 1853:

Wm. E. Lathrop, President.
John Craigie, 1st Vice President.
John Cowles, 2nd Vice President.
Rufus Keeler, Treasurer.
Joseph Corbiu, Secretary.
John Cotter, Collector.

DIRECTORS.

Fire Company, ........ No. 1—William A. Reynolds.
" " " 2—J. F. Hoyt.
" " " 3—Edward Angevine.
" " " 4—Henry Churchill.
" " " 6—William F. Holmes.
" " " 7—William Melvin.
" " " 8—John R. Steele.
" " " 9—Robert Shields.
Hook & Ladder Co., " 1—Charles Austin.
" " " 2—Mm. McMillin.

OFFICERS OF THE FIRE DEPARTMENT.

S. M. Sherman, Chief Engineer.
Edward Madden, 1st Assistant Engineer.
John Cowles, 2d " "
J. N. M. Wicks, 3d " "
Wm. Melvin, 4th " "

CITY DIRECTORY.

HIBERNIA FIRE COMPANY, No. 1.

(Formerly "Rescue," and organized Oct. 9, 1817.
Motto—"To the Rescue."
Henry McMahon, Foreman; J. Hickey, Assistant; Wm. T. Reynolds, Secretary.

TORRENT FIRE COMPANY, No. 2.

Organized June 17, 1825. Motto—"Union is Strength."
Zachariah Weaver, Foreman; John Hearté, Assistant; Wm. Killip, Secretary.

RED ROVER FIRE COMPANY, No. 3.

Organized Sept. 17, 1827.
Motto—"Impelled by Benevolence—Sustained by Emulation."
Wm. Sprung, Foreman; W. Hulse, Assistant; Henry Clark, Secretary.

CATARACT FIRE COMPANY, No. 4.

Organized Jan. 1, 1831. Motto—"Aspire to Serve."
Charles Bunce, Foreman; Albert Cooper, Assistant; S. T. Lawrence, Secretary.

PROTECTION FIRE COMPANY, No. 6.

Organized February 1, 1832. Motto—"Try Us."
Friend Hine, Foreman; G. Bingham, Assistant; Charles C. Cowles, Secretary.

STORM FIRE COMPANY, No. 7.

Organized January 8, 1843. Motto—"Ever Ready."
John McMullen, Foreman; George Holady, Assistant; Thomas Knowles, Secretary.

COLUMBIAN FIRE COMPANY, No. 8.

Organized Nov. 8, 1838. Motto—"Ready for Trial."
Joseph Flint, Foreman; John R. Steele, Assistant; Jacob D. Schermerhorn, 2d Assistant; G. S. Jennings, Treasurer; Thomas O. Dassy, Secretary.
AGRICULTURAL SOCIETIES.

CHAMPION FIRE COMPANY, No. 9.

Organized April 25, 1848. Motto—"We Conquer to Save."

John McMahon, Foreman; Wm. Kennard, Assistant; George Chaffey, Secretary.

PIONEER HOOK AND LADDER COMPANY, No. 1.

Organized Nov. 23, 1827. Motto—"We Raze to Save."

Adam Hearse, Foreman; James Striker, Assistant; Wm. H. Winters, Secretary.

EXCELSIOR HOOK AND LADDER COMPANY, No. 2.

Organized October 2, 1834.

Motto—"United we Stand—Divided we Fall."

S. M. Stuart, Foreman; Charles Gardner, Assistant; Wm. G. Stewart, Secretary.

Agricultural Societies.

MONROE COUNTY AGRICULTURAL SOCIETY.

In the year 1833, an Agricultural Society was formed, of which William Garbutt, of Wheatland, was the presiding officer. After a vacation of several years, the Society was revived, in a somewhat different form under the title of the "Genesee Agricultural Society." On the 28th of May, 1841, a Society was organized, embracing a large portion of the Western part of this State.

During the session of the Legislature for 1841, a law was passed giving a bonus of $8,000 to the different counties, in proportion to their population, on condition of their raising, in each county, an equal amount—the share of the County of Monroe being $194.

In consequence of the passage of this law, the Genesee Agricultural Society, by a vote of its members, changed the name to that of the Monroe County Agricultural Society, and restricted its limits to the County.

Annual meetings are held on the second Wednesday in December, and the Annual Fair in Autumn of each year.
Since its more recent organization, the Society have held several successful and profitable Exhibitions and Fairs—and have also been favored with the delivery before them of several eloquent and spirited addresses.

The following gentlemen were elected officers for 1853.
Frederick P. Root, President, Sweden,
G. W. Allen, Mendon, 1st Vice President,
J. O. Pettingill, Ogden, 2d Vice President,
Levi D. Marshall, 3d Vice President,
James Vick, Jr., Corresponding Secretary,
Hiram C. White, Recording Secretary,
E. S. Hayward, Treasurer.

HORTICULTURAL SOCIETY OF THE VALLEY OF THE GENESEE.

This Society was organized Feb. 20, 1846. The Society holds five stated meetings during the year, besides such special meetings as from time to time are called by the President. Public exhibitions during the Summer and Autumn months are held, of Fruits, Flowers, Vegetables, &c., under the direction of the Executive Committee. Officers for the present year:

President—John J. Thomas, of Macedon.
Vice Presidents—L. Wetherell, Rochester,
H. P. Norton, Brockport,
R. G. Pardee, Geneva,
M. Jeffrey, Canandaigua,
Samuel Shadbolt, Wheatland.

Cor. Sec'y—H. E. Hooker,
Rec. Sec'y—Jas. Vick.
Treasurer—J. H. Watts.

Independent Orders.

MASONIC LODGES.

Valley Lodge, No. 109, meets at Masonic Hall, corner of State and Buffalo streets, each alternate Monday evening, from first Monday in October to first Monday in May, and on the Monday evening of, or next preceding each full moon, during the remainder of the year.

Hamilton Royal Arch Chapter, No. 62, meets at Masonic Hall, Thursday evening on or before the full moon in every month.
INDEPENDENT ORDERS.

Monroe Encampment, No. 12, meets at Masonic Hall, the third Friday in every month.

Yonnoonio Lodge, No. 163, meets on each alternate Wednesday evenings.

I. O. of O. F.

I. O. of O. F. Lodges meet at Odd Fellows’ Hall, Gaffney’s Block, corner of St. Paul and Main Streets, as follows:

Genesee Lodge, No. 3, meets every Friday evening. Henry Sugget, N. G. U. C. Whitlock, Secretary.

Teoronto Lodge, No. 10, meets every Monday evening. G. Harrison, N. G. A. F. Harris, Secretary.

Rochester City Lodge, No. 226, meets every Tuesday evening. James Bracket, N. G. Thomas H. Harris, Secretary.

Humbolt Lodge, No. 380, meets every Wednesday evening. This is composed of Germans. Nathan Newheffer, N. G. Jacob Nagle, Secretary.

Monroe Degree Lodge, No. 12, meets the second Thursday evening of each month. G. H. Roberts, Degree Master.

Mount Hope Encampment, No. 2, meets the first and third Thursday evenings of each month. O. M. St. John, C. P. John T. Fox, Secretary.

Monroe District Grand Committee, meets quarterly, on the last Wednesday in September, December, and March. Annual Session third Wednesday in July. George B. Harris, Secretary.

Genesee Lodge was instituted in June, 1841. Teoronto Lodge, Mount Hope Encampment and Monroe Degree Lodges in 1842. Rochester City Lodge in 1846. G. Henry Roberts, D. D. G. M.

Degree Lodge for the Daughters of Rebecca, meets the 4th Wednesday evening in each month, at Odd Fellows’ Hall. G. Henry Roberts, N. G.; John W. Stebbins, V. G.; Daniel Wood, Secretary.

INDEPENDENT ORDER OF GOOD SAMARITANS.
ORGANIZED MARCH 19, 1851.

Progressive Union Lodge, No. 3, meets at the Hall of the Division, No. 36, S. of T., Minerva Block, on Tuesday evenings. Robert Shields, Degrae Master and Installing Officer.
CITY DIRECTORY.  

Zion Rochester Lodge, No. —, meets in Temperance Hall, Gould's Block, State Street, every Friday evening. F. A. Granger, Installing Officer.

The Order of Good Samaritans, was instituted for the purpose of affording an Asylum to the poor and the oppressed, of seeking out and cheering the afflicted, of sympathising with their woes and of extending to them the hand of Charity and Brotherhood—an order which views all mankind as Brethren, Children of the same Common parent, and therefore, entitled to our kindest Charity. An order whose grand characteristics are, unsullied honor, unwearied zeal in a Brother's cause, and universal benevolence.


This Tent of the I. O. of R., was instituted in this city on the 12th of January, 1844, under the title of the "Monroe Central Tent, No. 21, of the I. O. of R." It holds its encampment on Monday evening of each week, at the Hall, south end of Minerva Building, opposite Blossom Hotel.

Rochester City Tent, No. 352, I. O. of R., instituted June 7th, 1850. Meets every Tuesday evening at their Hall in Gould's Block, on State street.

SONS OF TEMPERANCE.

Rochester Division, No. 36, S. of T., instituted April 9, 1844. Meets every Friday evening at Sons of Temperance Hall, south end of Minerva Building, Main Street.

Western Star Division, No. 119, S. of T., was instituted Feb., 1846. The Division meets every Thursday evening, at Sons of Temperance Hall, Gould's Block, State street.

Teoronto Division, S. of T., No. 95, instituted Oct. 6th, 1845. Meets every Monday evening, Gould's Block, State street.

ROCHESTER GAS LIGHT COMPANY.

This Company was organized in May, 1848, and has been in successful operation ever since. Capital Stock, $125,000.

The Company have laid 10 miles of mains, and besides lighting the city by 140 lamps, has 1100 private consumers.

Officers for 152-3.
Lewis Brooks, President.
L. A. Ward, Secretary and Treasurer.
DIREC'TORS.

Joseph Field, Lewis Brooks.
Wm. Alling, L. A. Ward,
Everard Peck, Isaac Hills,
Edward Whalen, Harvey Prindle.
H. A. Brewster.

Works and Office, corner of Mumford street and Genesee River.
GEO. W. PARSONS, Superintendent.

PUBLIC NOTARIES.

For city of Rochester and county of Monroe, N. Y.]
Elijah K. Blyth—at Rochester City Bank.
John H. Rochester, “
E. Bushnell Elwood—Farmers’ and Mechanics’ Bank.
Hobart F. Atkinson—Commercial Bank.
Peter W. Handy—Rochester “
Charles P. Bissell—Eagle “
Harrison S. Fairchild—Fairchild & Smith’s Exchange Office.
James H. Watts—Powers’ Banking House.
Oliver L. Terry—Union Bank.

Banks of Rochester.

BANKING HOURS.
The Banks are open daily, from 10 A. M. to 3 P. M.

ROCHESTER CITY BANK.
Chartered, 1836; capital $400,000. T. H. Rochester, President;
B. F. Young, Cashier, E. K. Blyth Book-keeper; George B. Gould,
Assistant Book-keeper; John H. Rochester, Discount, Clerk; Wm.
J. Tetterman, and Herbert Churchill, Clerks.

ROCHESTER BANK.
Organized, 1847; capital $100,000. Freeman Clarke, President;
P. W. Handy, Cashier. No. 22 Exchange street.
FARMERS' AND MECHANICS' BANK.

Organized, 1839; capital, $50,000. Jacob Gould, President; E. Bushnell Ellwood, Cashier and Teller; Wm. R. Seward, Bookkeeper and Discount Clerk. Office, Gould Buildings, State street.

ROCHESTER SAVING'S BANK,

Is situated on State street, nearly opposite the Mansion House, and was incorporated in 1821. Elijah F. Smith, President; Rufus Keeler, Vice President; Edward Whalen, Secretary; Heman Loomis, Bookkeeper; John B. Robertson, Treasurer. Dividends payable 3d Wednesday in July and January. Fifteen Directors. Office open daily.

EAGLE BANK, ROCHESTER.

Corner of Main and Water-sts. Organized August 1, 1850. Capital Stock, $100,000. L. S. Bacon, President; W. H. Cheney, Vice President; C. P. Bissell, Cashier.

UNION BANK OF ROCHESTER.

Aaron Erickson, President; Ezra M. Parsons, Cashier; Oliver L. Terry, Teller; Samuel H. Ver Plank, Book-keeper; Edward H. Vredenburgh, Discount Clerk. Geo. E. Jennings, Clerk.

This Bank was organized January 20, 1853. Capital Stock, $400,000. Place of business until October next, Corinthian Hall building, rear of Arcade, when it will be removed to their new Banking House, 27 State street.

RALPH LESTER'S BANKING HOUSE,
Gould's Block, State street.

BISSELL & AMSDEN'S BANKING AND INSURANCE OFFICE.


Henry G. Young, Clerk.

BREWSTER'S BANKING AND INSURANCE OFFICE.

Henry A. Brewster. Samuel B. Raymond, Clerk.

No. 1, Arcade.
PUBLIC OFFICERS.

COMMERCIAL BANK.
Organized, 1839; capital, $330,000. Asa Sprague, President; Ezerard Peck, Vice President; George R. Clark, Cashier; Selah Mathews, Counsellor and Attorney; Hobart F. Atkinson, Assistant Cashier; P. B. Warner, Book-keeper; William C. Moore, Teller; Wm. McVean, Discount Clerk; C. Upton, Clerk.

ROCHESTER INSURANCE COMPANY.
D. R. Barton, President; J. P. Milliner, Vice President; I. S. Hobbie, Secretary; Daniel Wood, Treasurer.

FAIRCHILD & SMITH'S EXCHANGE,
BANKING AND INSURANCE OFFICE.
No. 53 and 55 Buffalo street, opposite Eagle Hotel.
H. S. Fairchild, Edward M. Smith.

MONROE CO. MUTUAL INSURANCE COMPANY.
Wm. Buell, President; Samuel P. Gould, Vice President; Levi A. Ward, Secretary and Treasurer.

Public Officers for 1853.

COMMON COUNCIL.

John Williams, Mayor.
Washington Gibbons, City Clerk.
Lysander Farrar, City Attorney.
Charles M. St. John, Treasurer.
Rob't R. Harris, Sup't of Streets.
David McKay, Overseer of the Poor.
Andrew Breakey, Sealer of Weights and Measures.
CITY DIRECTORY.

ALDERMEN.

1st Ward—William F. Holmes, term expires 1854
  "  "  Ambrose Cram,  "  "  1855
2nd "  Benjamin F. Gilkeson,  "  "  1854
  "  "  James C. Marsh,  "  "  1855
3rd "  Amon Bronson,  "  "  1855
  "  "  James M. French,  "  "  1854
4th "  George Shelton,  "  "  1854
  "  "  John C. Chumascro,  "  "  1855
5th "  George B. Redfield,  "  "  1854
  "  "  Michael Douglass,  "  "  1855
6th "  Michael Filon,  "  "  1854
  "  "  C. H. Clark,  "  "  1855
7th "  Edward M. Smith,  "  "  1854
  "  "  S. J. Meyer,  "  "  1855
8th "  George G. Munger,  "  "  1854
  "  "  Daniel D. Lynch,  "  "  1855
9th "  Edgar Belden,  "  "  1854
  "  "  Barnard Schoeffel,  "  "  1855
10th "  Thomas Parsons,  "  "  1855
  "  "  John Cline,  "  "  1854

BOARD OF HEALTH.

His Honor, the Mayor, Chairman.

Wm. F. Holmes, Isaac Quinby, John Fairbanks,
E. Griffin, W. S. Thompson, D. M. Dewey,
Porter Taylor, Robert R. Harris, S. G. Andrews.

Dr. Armstrong was elected Health Physician.
Jared M. Newell, Physician, East of the River.
Thomas Bradley, West.
J. F. Itchenbach, German Physician.

Commissioners of Mount Hope, Wm. Brewster and Hamlin Stillwell.
John B. Robertson, Comptroller.

SUPERVISORS.

1st Ward—A. Karnes, 6th Ward—Robert Syme,
2d "  "  Ezra Jones, 7th "  "  John Rigney,
3d "  "  Charles J. Hill, 8th "  "  A. B. Hall,
4th "  "  A. K. Amsden, 9th "  "  Daniel Gatens,
5th "  "  Joshua Conkey, 10th "  "  George Peck.

ASSESSORS.

L. K. Faulkner, A. H. Jones, Amory Amsden,
Joseph Alleyn, Sidney Church, Adonizah Green,
Frances Dana.
PUBLICT OFFICERS.

JUSTICES.

Butler Bardwell,
Delos Wentworth,
William C. Storrs,
Alonzo Frost,
George Wright.

POLICE.

Addy W. Van Slyck, Chief of Police.
Thomas B. Hosmer, Police Constable.
Samuel Brown, do do
Aaronah Foster, do do
George Bradshaw, Captain of the Watch.
Francis Farrel, Watchman.
Charles Starbird, do
William Vance, do
John Nowlin, do

CONSTABLES.

1st Ward—Daniel Goodman.
2d do John Jenkins.
3d do John Kingsbury.
4th do Russel W. Goodrich.
5th do Z. Danly, Jr.
6th do Isaac Douglass.
7th do T. R. Brennan.
8th do T. Holden.
9th do Josiah Montgomery.
10th do John Charles.

COMMISSIONERS OF DEEDS FOR THIS STATE.

Thomas B. Husband, E. A. Raymond,
Washington Gibbons, Harry Pratt,
James G. Hills, William C. Storrs,
Daniel B. Beach, William F. Holmes,
William T. Cushman, A. E. Pardee,
John J. Bowen, A. G. Mudge,
Henry Sargent, W. H. McClure,
J. C. Chumasero, John McConville,
Joseph Alleyn, P. M. Crandall,
D. H. Davis, Geo. E. Mumford,
P. P. Phelps, S. H. Packard, Jr.
Fred'k A. Whittlesey, A. H. Jones,
COMMISSIONERS TO TAKE ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS, ETC.,
FOR OTHER STATES.

Wm. H. McClure, Wisconsin.

County Officers.

Harvey Humphrey, Judge.
Joseph Dewey, Gates, Nicholas Read, Greece, Justices of the Sessions.
M. S. Newton, District Attorney.
C. B. Woodworth, Sheriff; Charles L. Pardee, Under-sheriff; Peter Shoecraft, Penfield, Alanson Targee, Riga, Henry L. Smith, Clarkson, Deputy Sheriffs.
Wm. H. Perkins, Treasurer.
W. Barron Williams, County Clerk.
Jeremiah Cutler, Deputy
D. G. Shuart, Surrogate.
Wm. R. Bascom, Jailer.

CORONERS.

C. H. Bicknell, Rochester.
John Hoath, Pittsford.
Teunis V. P. Pullis, Rochester.
Caleb Allen, Chili.

SUPERVISORS.

Samuel H. Davis, Sweden.
John Smyles, Irondequoit.
Wells Clark, Rush. 4
Justus Yale, Brighton.
M. C. Wetmore, Gates.
James Harris, Penfield.
STATE OFFICERS.

Ezra B. True, Ogden.
Jeremiah S. Baker, Perinton.
Aretus Adams, Riga.
Capt. Henry J. Warren, Clarkson.
Isaac Jackson, Henrietta.
John E. Paterson, Parma.

Phillip Garbutt, Wheatland.

Horace Wheeler, Pittsford.
Wm. Pixley, Chili.
James G. Stone, Greece.
Ebenezer Barringer, Union.
Benj. Smith, Mendon.
Curtis, Webster.

OFFICERS OF THE DISTRICT OF GENESEE.

James R. Thompson, Collector, Rochester.
William Breck, Deputy.
Lawrence R. Jerome, Carthage.
Jared Coleman, Kelsey's Landing.
John W. Shaw, Charlotte.
Andrew E. Pardee, Pultneyville.
Cuyler Cook, Superintendent Beacon Light.

Office, over No. 17 Buffalo street, Rochester.

State Officers.

Horatio Seymour, Governor, Salary, $4,000
Sanford E. Church, Lieutenant Governor, $6 per day.
Henry S. Randall, Secretary of State and Super't Schools, 2,500
Levi S. Chatfield, Attorney General, 2,500
John C. Wright, Comptroller, 2,500
Benjamin Welch, Treasurer, 1,500
Wm. J. McAlpine, State Engineer, 2,500
Daniel B. St. John, Superintendent Banking Dept., 2,500
G. W. Newell, Auditor of Canal Department, 1,500
Robert E. Temple, Adjutant General, 1,000
Daniel Lee, Commissary General, 700
Elijah Ward, Judge Advocate, 150

CANAL COMMISSIONERS.

John C. Mather, Troy, Henry Fitzhugh, Oswego.
Frederick Follett, Batavia.
CITY DIRECTORY.

CANAL BOARD.

Sanford E. Church, Lieutenant Governor.
Henry S. Randall, Secretary of State.
John C. Wright, Comptroller.
Benjamin Welch, Jr., Treasurer.
Levi S. Chatfield, Attorney General.
Wm. J. McAlpine, State Eng’r and Canal Com.

---------

Canal Officers.

The offices of the Collector, Engineers, Superintendent, Weigh-Master and Boat Inspector, are now permanently located at the Weigh-Lock, on the east side of the River, south of Court-st Bridge.

Wm. Mudgett, Collector.
Wm. W. Cady, 1st Clerk; F. C. Haefer, 2d Clerk; Gilbert T. Whitney, 3d Clerk; —— 4th Clerk.
Daniel Warner, Superintendent.
Lewis T. Fulton, Clerk.
Thomas Liddle and Rufus King, Clerks.
Geo. G. Cooper, A. H. Waterman, Boat Inspectors.

ENGINEERS’ DEPARTMENT.

John D. Fay,....Division Engineer.
Richard Vernam, Resident "
E. S. Parker, 1st Assistant "
J. T. Childs, 2d "
George Arnoldt, 3d "
A. Randall, 4th "
Wm. B. Turner, 5th "
Daniel McHenry, 6th "
L. H. Spencer, 7th "
Plank and Rail Roads.

BRIGHTON PLANK ROAD.

The Brighton Plank Road Company was organized in December, 1847. Capital, $16,000. Length of road 3½ miles; part double track, with gravel in the centre—the balance single. The road commences at the eastern termination of Main street and extends to Allen's Creek. It is called East Avenue, and is a favorite drive for our citizens. The following are the officers for the present year:

Samuel Miller, President.
L. D. Ely, Secretary.
N. B. Northrop, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

Samuel Miller,
S. Mathews,
N. B. Northrop.

L. D. Ely,
James Chappell,

ROCHESTER AND PITTSFORD PLANK ROAD COMPANY.

Organized January, 1850. Capital, 21,000.

DIRECTORS.

Isaac Moore,
Stephen Otis,
Gideon Cobb,
Ebenezer Bowen,
John Hoath.
John Eckler, President.
G. Cobb, Vice President.
Jason Baker, Secretary.
J. W. Bissell, Treasurer.

H. S. Potter,
Ira Bellows.
Leonard Buckland
George W. Pratt

Office at No. 2, Athenaeum buildings.

Length of road 5½ miles, extending from Rochester to Pittsford. Track mostly double, with gravel in the centre.

ROCHESTER AND HENRIETTA PLANK ROAD.

This Company was organized December 8, 1849. Capital stock, $15,000. The road is 7 miles long, and was completed September 15, 1850.

Roswell Wickwire, President.
Andrew E. Pardee, Secretary.
Ira Belden, Treasurer and Secretary.
CITY DIRECTORY.

DIRECTORS.

Alexander Williams, "  H. Martin, "
Ira Belden.
Office, No. 1, Main street, Crystal Palace, up stairs.

ROCHESTER AND HEMLOCK LAKE PLANK ROAD.

This Company was organized February, 1850. Capital stock, $45,000. This road is about 25 miles in length, extending from Rochester, through Rush and Lima, to Hemlock Lake, in the county of Livingston.
Charles M. Lee, President.
O. D. Croly Secretary.
Freeman Clarke, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

George Thayer, Hemlock Lake.

ROCHESTER AND SPENCERPORT PLANK ROAD.

Organized Nov. 28, 1849. Capital stock, $23,000. Length of road 10 miles, with a branch 1 2/3 miles.
Wm. Otis, President.
John Haywood, Jr., Secretary and Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

N. T. Rochester, A. Boody,
Hamblin Stilwell, C. B. Corser,
William Otis, John Haywood, Jr.,
Henry Ball, Calvin Sperry,
Samuel W. Graves.

ROCHESTER AND CHARLOTTE PLANK ROAD.

Organized Nov. 1st, 1848. Capital Stock, $20,000.
The following named persons, are the officers for the year 1853:
Charles M. Lee, President.
James C. Campbell, Superintendant.
Ebenezer Ely, Secretary.
Wm. Rankin, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

Charles M. Lee, Ebenezer Ely,
William Rankin, James W. Sawyer,
James C. Campbell.

This road is over 7 miles long, running from the city of Rochester to the Dock of the Steamboat Landing at the mouth of the Genesee River.
ROCHESTER AND WEBSTER PLANK ROAD COMPANY.

Organized Dec. 26, 1849. Capital stock, $24,000. Leads from Rochester via Summit street, to the Ridge Road in the town of Webster across the Irondequoit Bay; about 9 miles in length, with branches 1¼ miles.

W. Buell President.
I. R. Elwood, Secretary and Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

Wm. Buel,
Ebenezer Cook,
I. R. Elwood.

Isaac Butts,
Hiram Pardee,

ROCHESTER NORTH AVENUE PLANK ROAD COMPANY.

This Road leads from North street to the Ridge Road, in Irondequoit, 2½ miles in length.

Benjamin Wing, President.
Frederick Vose, Secretary.
James Hubbell, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

Benj. Wing,
F. Vose,
Samuel Miller,
Geo. Wright.

J. Hubbell,
C. B. Woodworth,
S. W. Bradstreet,

ROCHESTER AND GATES PLANK ROAD COMPANY.

Organized, Nov. 26, 1849. Original Capital stock, $24,000. Road leads from Rochester, west on the Buffalo road to the town of Chili, 8 miles.

William Buell, President,
I. R. Elwood, Secretary and Treasurer,

DIRECTORS.

J. Gardner,
Wm. Buell,
E. M. Parsons,
E. A. Howard,
I. R. Elwood.

ROCHESTER AND BUFFALO RAIL ROAD.

This line of Road, was formed by the consolidation of the Tonawanda, Attica and Buffalo lines, Dec. 1st, 1850. Capital stock, $1,825,000. Length of Road, 74 miles. This distance will be shortened this season, 8 miles, by a direct Road from Batavia to Buffalo.

Joseph Field, President, Rochester,
Dean Richmond, Vice President, Buffalo,
G. H. Mumford, Secretary, Rochester,
James O. Putman, Treasurer, Buffalo,
Henry Martin, Superintendent, Buffalo.
CITY DIRECTORY.

DIRECTORS.
Joseph Field, Rochester,  Dean Richmond, Buffalo,
Thos. Kempshall, "      Henry Martin, "
Asa Sprague "          Francis H. Towes, "
George H. Mumford, "    Aaron Rumsey, "
Lewis Brooks, "         Daniel W. Tomlinson, Batavia.
H. J. Redfield, "       Samuel Dana, Boston,

William F. Weld, Boston.

ROCHESTER AND SYRACUSE RAIL ROAD.
This Road was formed by the consolidation of the Rochester, Auburn, and Syracuse Rail Road Companies, 1st of August, 1850. Capital stock, $4,200,000. Length of Road 104 miles.

H. B. Gibson, President, Canandaigua.
Charles Seymour, Treasurer, "
Carlos Dutton, Superintendent, Rochester.

DIRECTORS.
H. B. Gibson, Canandaigua,  Jacob Gould, Rochester.
Charles Seymour, "          Lewis Brooks, "
John Wilkinson, Syracuse,   Horace White, Syracuse.

Robert H. Ives, Providence, R. I.

CAPT. P. B. WILDER'S CANADA EXPRESS.
Office, 98 State street.

WELLS & CO.'S AMERICAN EXPRESS
Office, No. 76 State street.

ROCHESTER, LOCKPORT & NIAGARA FALLS RAIL ROAD COMPANY.

This Company was organized in December, 1850, and completed their Road in June, 1852. Capital stock, $2,000,000. Length of Road 76 miles. The Company also operate in connection with their Road, the Roads of two other Companies, viz: The Buffalo and Lockport Rail Road, diverging from their Road at Lockport, and running 22 miles to Buffalo: The Rochester and Lake Ontario Rail Road, diverging from their Road at Rochester, and running 7 miles to the village of Charlotte, at the mouth of the Genessee river.

Joseph B. Varnum, President.
Alexis Ward, Vice President,
John N. Drummond, Secretary and Treasurer.
Warren Colburn, Superintendent.
PLANK ROADS AND TELEGRAPHS.

ROCHESTER & LAKE ONTARIO RAIL ROAD COMPANY.

Organized in June, 1852, and completed their Road in May, 1853. Capital stock $150,000. Length of Road, 7 miles.

Joshua Eaton, President.
John N. Drummond, Secretary and Treasurer.
Warren Colburn, Superintendent and Chief Engineer.

SCOTT'S CORNET BAND.

This Association was organized in January, 1851. They meet for practice one evening in each week, in the Armory of the Union Grays, Bennett's Block, Buffalo street.

Alexander Scott, Musical director.

MEMBERS.

L. P. Berthrong, J. Woollard,
David Scott, C. H. Foster,
J. Scott, Wm. Morrison,
T. Davis, H. S. Brown,
A. Wiseman, J. N. Siebert,
R. Wiseman, P. W. Rhodes,

H. E. Wright.

CIVIL OFFICERS.

Henry Brown, President.
W. Morrison, Sec'y.
John Woollard, Treasurer.

NEW YORK STATE PRINTING TELEGRAPH.

L. A. Ward, President.
Isaac R. Elwood, Secretary.
Freeman Clarke, Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

L. A. Ward, R. Chamberlain,
Freeman Clarke, J. Chappell,
Samuel L. Selden, F. M. Edson,
Alfred Ely, J. Medberry,
I. Sherman, L. D. Delaye.

A. Stager, Superintendent.
L. S. Hoyt, Operator, Rochester.

GENESEE VALLEY TELEGRAPH COMPANY.

This line extends from the city of Rochester, to the village of Dansville, with stations at Avon Springs, Geneseo, Cuyler ville, and Mount
CITY DIRECTORY.

Morris, connecting at Dansville with the principal villages in Southern New York, and at Rochester with the Eastern Western and Canada lines.

Isaac L. Endress, President, Dansville.
A. H. Hoff, Mt. Morris, Secretary and Treasurer.

DIRECTORS.

Amon Bronson, Royal Chamberlain.
Charles L. Clarke, Henry L. Young,
Daniel H. Bissell, Henry V. Colt,
William T. Cuyler, Henry Swan,
Charles Shepard.

Medical Associations.

MONROE COUNTY MEDICAL ASSOCIATION.

This Society was organized on the 9th of May, 1821. The annual Meeting is held on the second Wednesday in May, at 10 o'clock, a.m., at the Court House in this city. Regular meetings are also held on the second Wednesday in August, November and February in each year.

The officers for the present year, are

President—Dr. H. F. Montgomery.
Vice President—Dr. M. S. Cole, Parma.
Secretary—Dr. H. H. Langworthy.
Treasurer—Dr. H. W. Dean.


Delegate to National Medical Convention—Dr. Davis Carpenter, Brockport.

Government of the United States.

Franklin Pierce, President, Salary $25,000
William L. Marcy, Secretary of State 6000
Robert McClelland, Secretary of the Interior 6000
Jefferson Davis, Secretary of War 6000
James C. Dobbin, Secretary of the Navy 6000
James Campbell, Post Master General 6000
Caleb Cushing, Attorney General 4000
JUDICIAiry—SUPREME COURT.

Roger B. Taney of Maryland, Chief Justice, Salary $5000
John McLean, of Ohio, Associate Justice, " 4,500
James M. Wayne, of Georgia, " " " 4,500
John Catron of Tennessee, " " " 4,500
John McKinley, of Kentucky, " " " 4,500
Peter V. Daniel, of Virginia, " " " 4,500
Samuel Nelson, of New York, " " " 4,500
Benjamin R. Curtis, of Mass., " " " 4,500
Robert C. Grier, of Pennsylvania " " " 4,500

Judiciary Department.

NEW JUDICIARY, Elected June 7, 1847.

COURT OF APPEALS.

Judges: Salary, ................. $2,500,

C. H. Ruggles,* Chief Judge, Poughkeepsie—Term Ex. Jan. 1, 1854
Addison Gardiner,* Rochester, " " 1856
Freeborn G. Jewett,* Skaneateles, " " 1858
Alexander S. Johnson, Albany, " " 1860
Philo Gridley,†
John W. Edmonds,† New York.
Malbone Watson,† Catskill.
Moses Taggart,† Batavia.

Charles S. Benton, Clerk, Herkimer—Salary .............. $2,000
Henry R. Selden, Clarkson, State Reporter—Salary,........ 2,000

[That Judge of the above four, elected by the people, having the shortest time to serve, is the first Chief Judge. The Court of Appeals began the exercise of its functions on the 5th of July, 1847, and any six of its eight Judges make a quorum to hold any term. The Judges elected to the Court of Appeals and Supreme Court, are classified by lot; one-fourth serve two years; one-fourth four; one-fourth, six; and the other fourth, eight years.]

*Elected by the people.
†Appointed by the Governor.
CITY DIRECTORY.

SUPREME COURT.

Justices: Salary $2,500.

SEVENTH DISTRICT.

Henry Welles, Penn Yan, Yates Co., Term expires Jan. 1, 1854
Samuel L. Selden, Rochester, Monroe Co., " " " 1856
Thomas A. Johnson, Corning, Steuben Co., " " " 1858
Theron R. Strong, Palmyra, Wayne Co., " " " 1860

EIGHTH DISTRICT.

James Mullett, Buffalo, Erie County—Term expires January 1, 1856
Richard P. Marvin, Jamestown, Chautauque Co., " " 1854
Moses Taggart, " " 1858
Levi F. Bowen, Lockport, Niagara Co., " " 1860

UNITED STATES CIRCUIT AND DISTRICT COURTS.

FOR THE NORTHERN DISTRICT OF NEW YORK.

Hon. Samuel Nelson, Cooperstown, Circuit Judge.
Hon. Nathan K. Hall, Buffalo, District Judge.
A. A. Boyce, Utica, Clerk, Circuit Court.
Samuel B. Garvin, Utica, District Attorney.
Aurelian Conkling, Auburn, Clerk, District Court.
John M. Mott, Troy, United States Marshal.
F. H. Munn, Rochester, Deputy Marshal.

Newspapers and Periodicals,
PUBLISHED IN ROCHESTER.

ROCHESTER DAILY DEMOCRAT.


TRI-WEEKLY DEMOCRAT.

Published by the same—at the same office.

THE MONROE DEMOCRAT.

Published weekly by the same—at the same office.
NEWSPAPERS AND PERIODICALS.

ROCHESTER DAILY AMERICAN.

TRI-WEEKLY AMERICAN.
Lee, Mann & Co., Proprietors.

WEEKLY AMERICAN.
Lee, Mann & Co., Proprietors.

GENESEE FARMER.
(MONTHLY.)

THE HORTICULTURIST
AND JOURNAL OF RURAL ART AND RURAL TASTE.
Edited by P. Barry.
Rochester—Published by James Vick, Jr.

THE ROCHESTER DAILY ADVERTISER.

TRI-WEEKLY ADVERTISER.
Published by the same—at the same office.

THE ROCHESTER REPUBLICAN.
Published by the same—at the same office.

THE DAILY ROCHESTER UNION.
Published every evening, (Sunday excepted) by Curtis & Butts, Museum Building, Nos. 16 and 18 Exchange street. Edited by Isaac Butts.
TRI-WEEKLY UNION.
Published every other evening, at the same place.

WEEKLY UNION.
Published every Thursday morning, at the same place.

MOORE'S RURAL NEW YORKER.

THE WOOL GROWER AND STOCK REGISTER—Published monthly, as above, at the same office.

GENESEE EVANGELIST.

ADVENT HARBINGER,
AND BIBLE ADVOCATE.

CHILD'S FRIEND,
*(Religious.)*
Published by O. R. L. Crosier, Editor and Publisher. Semi-monthly. American Building, up stairs.

HARMONIC SOCIETY OF ROCHESTER.
The object of this Society, is the improvement of its members in the art of Music and by means of meetings for practice; and also, the dissemination of a correct taste, by means of public performances. The Society was organized in August, 1852.

Officers for 1853.
Robert Barron, Musical Conductor.
Charles Wilson, President.
Gerry Copeland, Vice President.
A. P. Griswold, Secretary.
Dr. D. O. Crane, Treasurer.
David Copeland, Librarian.
ST. ANDREW'S SOCIETY.

Organized in 1850, for the purpose of assisting distressed countrymen.

Robert Oliver, President.
Walter Scott, Vice President.
James Irving, Secretary.
B. M. R. Cruden, Assistant Sec'y.

TRUSTEES.

David Graham, Walter Scott.
Alexander Bruce, B. M. R. Cruden,
Robert Oliver, Alexander Grant, Treasurer.

Alexander Bruce, Relief Committee.
B. M. Cruden,

Military Department.

25th BRIGADE, N. Y. S. M.

Head Quarters at Rochester.

Brigade District includes the County of Monroe, and a part of the Counties of Ontario and Wayne.

Lansing B. Swan, Brigadier General Commanding.
Captain Hubbard S. Allis, Aid de Camp.
Major C. Gold Lee, Brigade Inspector.
Major John Thompson, Jr., Judge Advocate.
Major Charles R. Babbitt, Engineer.
Major George Hand Smith, Surgeon.
Captain James E. Cheney, Quarter Master.
Captain Edward M. Smith, Paymaster.

53rd REGIMENT.

Includes all of the County of Monroe lying East of the Genesee River, together with the towns of Victor and Farmington in the County of Ontario, and the towns of Ontario, Macedon, and Walworth in the County of Wayne.

James L. Angle, Colonel, Commanding.
Delon M. Dewey, Lieutenant Colonel.
Truman T. Morse, Major.
Lieut. Geo. W. Martin, Quarter Master.
COMPANY A, GERMAN GRENADIERS.

Frederick C. Miller, Captain.
Christian Eversold, First Lieutenant.
Frederick Hartel, Second Lieutenant.
Christian Speis, Orderly.

COMPANY B, GERMAN UNION GUARDS.

G. Siebert, Captain.
L. Ernst, First Lieut.
J. Wolf, Second Lieut.
S. Sellinger, Orderly.

54th REGIMENT.
Includes all of the County of Monroe lying West of the Genesee River.
Harrison S. Fairchild, Colonel, Commanding.
Belden R. McAlpine, Lieut. Colonel.
James T. Griffin, Major.
Capt. Ely S. Parker, Engineer.
Lieut. Gilman H. Perkins, Quarter Master.
Lieut. Edward Whalen, Paymaster.
Lieut. E. Bushnell Elwood, Adjutant.

COMPANY A, ROCHESTER UNION GRAYS.

John G. Gray, Captain.
C. Gold Lee, First Lieut.
Elihu H. Collins, Second Lieut.
Nathaniel Thompson, Second Lieut.
William T. Holman, Orderly.

COMPANY B, BROCKPORT.

COMPANY C, CITIZENS CORPS.

David F. Vaughn, Captain.
Charles E. Jennings, First Lieut.
John C. Clarence, Orderly.

COMPANY D, FIRST CITY DRAGOONS.

Christopher T. Amsden, Captain.
James Brackett, First Lieut.
Justin Day, Jr., Second Lieut.
Charles P. Barker, Orderly.
ROCHESTER POST OFFICE, ETC.

COMPANY E, LIGHT GUARD.

S. W. Updike, Captain.
Charles F. Smith, First Lient.
Thos. Hawks, Jr., Second Lient.
Robert F. Taylor, Orderly.

Rochester Post Office, Etc.

THE POST OFFICE.

Was first established in 1813. It is situated in the Arcade Exchange Hall, North end, No. 28, Buffalo street.

Darius Perrin, Post Master.
Hubbard S. Allis, Deputy P. M.

NEW POSTAGE ARRANGEMENT.

Rates of Postage.

At the last session of Congress, a law was passed, greatly reducing the rates of postage.

The following is a schedule of the rates:

Letters.—Single letters, 3000 miles or under, 3 cents if prepaid, or 5 cents if not prepaid.

Single letters, over 3000, if within the United States, double the above rates.

A single letter is a half ounce or less.

Double, treble and quadruple letters, are conveyed at double, treble and quadruple rates.

Drop letters 1 cent. Advertised letters 1 cent.

Letters from or to a foreign country, if under 2500 miles, 10 cents, over that distance 20 cents.

Newspapers.—Weekly papers go free in the counties where they are published.

Regular Daily Newspapers circulated in the state where published, whose weight is under 1½ ounces, are 19½ cents a quarter. Weekly do. 3½ cents do.

Newspapers published out of the State, weight three ounces or under, double the above rates.

UNITED STATES AND CANADA.

Between the United States and Canada, a postal arrangement has been concluded, for the regular interchange of mails at the following places, viz:
CITY DIRECTORY.

On the side of the United States, at
Port Huron, Mich.

Detroit, "
Buffalo, N. Y.,
Black Rock, "
Lewiston, "
Youngstown, "
Rochester, "
Cape Vincent, "
Sackett's Harbor, "
Oswego, "
Morristown, "
Ogdensburgh, "
Fort Covington, "
White Hall, "
Plattsburgh, "
Rouse's Point, "
Burlington, Vt.,
Derby Line, "
Buffalo, N. Y.,
Albany, "
New York, "
Boston, "

On the side of Canada, at
Port Sarnia,
Windsor,
Hamilton, by through bags.
Waterloo,
Queenston,
Niagara,
Cobourg, by steamer in sum'r.
Kingston,
Kingston,
Brockville,
Prescott,
Dundee,
St. Johns.

Under this arrangement, letters designed for Canada, are regulated as follows:
The postage on a single letter, coming from any point less than 3000 miles from the line, is 10 cents; if from a point over 3000 miles, it is 15 cents. Pre-payment is optional—but if prepaid, the full rate is required.

Newspapers must be pre-paid to the line. Newspaper exchanges are free.

POST OFFICES IN MONROE COUNTY.

POST OFFICES.
Adams Basin.
Brighton.
Brockport.
Bushnell's Basin.
Charlotte.
Chili.
Churchville.
Clarkson.
Clarkson Centre.
Clifton.
East Clarkson.
Egypt.
Gates.
Greece.

TOWNS.
Ogdén,
Brighton,
Sweden,
Perinton,
Greece,
Chili,
Riga,
Clarkson,
Clarkson,
Chili,
Clarkson,
Perinton,
Gates.

POSTMASTERS.
Marcus Adams.
Benjamin B. Blossom.
S. M. Olden.
Isaac Hastings.
Ambrose Jones.
Pierpont Chapman.
Zopher Willard.
Silas Walbridge.
A. D. Raymond.
Willam R. Mudge.
Isaac E. Hoyt.
Josiah G. Aldrich.
Emanuel McCauley.
E. Jacobs.
Hannford’s Landing,  Greece,  H. Olmsted.
Henrietta,  Henrietta,  D. Chapin.
Honeoye Falls,  Mendon,  Edward Downs.
Irodequoit,  Irodequoit,  Caleb T. Hbbie.
Mendon,  Mendon,  Albert Sherwood.
Mumford,  Wheatland,  R. N. Havens.
North Chili,  Chili,  Robert Fulton.
North Clarkson,  Clarkson,  Alanson Haynes.
North Greece,  Greece,  Alfred Phelps.
North Parma,  Parma,  James A. Mc Farland.
Ogden,  Ogden,  George C. Howard.
Parma Centre,  Penfield,  C. A. Knox.
Penfield,  Perinton,  Henry Ward.
Perinton,  Pittsford,  Henry Van Buren.
Pittsford,  Riga,  W. M. Huntington.
Riga,  Rochester,  Azuba Lee.
Rochester,  Rush,  Darius Perrin.
Rush,  Wheatland,  Nathan Dauchey.
Scottsville,  Ogden,  D. S. Brown.
Spencerport,  Sweden,  Henry Ball.
Sweden,  Union,  David N. Glazier.
Union,  Webster,  William Corning.
Webster,  Greece,  Edward Walker.
West Greece,  Henrietta,  Bently Wheeler.
West Henrietta,  Rush,  D. Goodnow.
West Rush,  Webster,  Edward Turlill.
West Webster,  Wheatland,  John Murdock.

PUBLIC HALLS.

Arcade Exchange Hall, 28 Buffalo street.
Auburn and Rochester Railroad Depot, Mill street.
Court House, Buffalo street, corner South Fitzhugh street.
City Hall, Court House.
Canal Collector’s Office, at the Weigh-lock.
Centre Market, Front street, opposite Market street.
City Sealer’s office, No. 17 Buffalo street.
Collector of Customs—office, over No. 17 Buffalo street.
Common Council Room, in Court House.
Concert Hall, 3d story over 40 and 42 State street.
Corinthian Hall, rear of Arcade.
County Clerk’s office, in Court House.
County Jail, on Island, near Court street Bridge.
County Treasurer’s office, in Court House.
Frankfort Market, 204, State street.
Masonic Hall, 4th story Burn’s Block, corner of Main and State-sts.
Minerva Hall, 4th story Minerva Building, corner of Main and South St. Paul streets.
CITY DIRECTORY.

Odd Fellows' Hall, Emporium Block, corner of Main and North St. Paul streets.

Police Office, Center Market.

Post Office, Arcade Exchange Hall, North end, 28, Buffalo street.

Rechabites' Hall, Minerva Building, 4th story.

Rochester Athenæum and Mechanics' Association, rear Arcade.

Sheriff's Office, 1 Arcade Gallery.

Sons of Temperance Hall, 4th story Minerva Hall, Main street, and 4th story Gould's Block, State street.

Stone's Hall, Stone's Block, South St. Paul street.

---

Catalogue of the Streets of Rochester.

N.B.—All names are intended for streets, except those otherwise expressed.

Ward.

10 Achilles street, runs from North to Stillson.

3 & 8 Adams, Sophia to West Spring.

1, 2, 3 Allen, Ann to Brown.

10 Alexander (North), Main to City Line.

7 Alexander, Main to River.

9 Ambrose, Cliff to Graham.

9 Ames, Brown to Wilder.

6 Amity, North to Chatham.

5 & 6 Andrews, North to Mumford.

1 & 2 Ann, State to Allen.

7 Anson Park, Main to Gardiner Park.

1 & 3 Aqueduct, Buffalo to Court.

7 Ashland, Clarissa to Munger.

10 Asylum, Scio to Alexander.

8 Atkinson, South Sophia to Reynolds.

5 & 6 Atwater, North to Water.

7 Averill, Whalin to Monroe.

9 Backus, Bloss, N. by House of Refuge.

6 Baden, N. Clinton to St. Joseph.

8 Bartlett, S. Sophia W. toward Genesee.

1 Basin, Exchange to Aqueduct.

10 Bay, East north to City Line.

9 Biddle, Lyell beyond Costar.

9 Bloss, State to Backus Avenue.

9 Boliver, Jay to Lyell.

7 Bond, Jefferson to Grand.
CATALOGUE OF STREETS.

WARD.

6 Bowery, runs from North Clinton to North Burns, W. Deep Hollow.
9 Brisbane, Hill to Platt.
1 & 2 Broad, Wadsworth Sqr. E. to Nelson.
7 Broadway, Mill, West to Buffalo.
8 & 9 Brown, North Clinton to Parker.
6 Buchan Park, McCracken to S. Boat Landing.
9 Buell Avenue, Main, West to City Line.

1, 3, 8 Buffalo, Brisbane to Perkins.
9 Burns, (West) New York to Wentworth.
8 Burns, Oak to Magne.
2 & 9 Butler, Olean West to Genesee.
8 Cady, Clark, West to City Line.
9 Campbell, Buffalo, North to Brown.
8 Canal, Grand to Nelson.
7 Caroline, Holley to Nelson.
7 Cayuga, Elizabeth and Ford.
1 Centre Park, Burns, West to Deep Hollow.
9 Champion, Olean to 1st st. E. of Summer.
8 Champlain, " " " "
8 Chapin, Jay to Butler.
9 Charles, S. toe, East to North Alexander.
10 Charlotte, Franklin, N. to Baden.
6 Chatham, Main to Riley.
10 Cherry, Main to Monroe.
4 Chestnut, Lyell to West Maple.
9 Childs, (city boundary) Mt. Hope Av. to S. Sophia.
7 Clarissa, " " " " Grand.
7 Clarissa (East) Brown to Orange.
9 Clark, S. Sophia W. toward city line.
3 & 8 Clay, State to Ambrose.
9 Cliff, Main to Monroe.
4 Clinton, (South) Main to City Line.

5 & 6 Clinton, (North) Gorham to beyond Lowell.
5 Cole, Genesee to Seward.
8 College, Mt. Hope Av. to Cayuga.
7 Comfort, Schuyler to Erie Canal.
9 Costar, Exchange to Union.

3, 4, 7 Court, East, North to City Line.
10 Davis, Frank to Oak.
2 Dean, North to Scio.
10 Delevan, N. St. Paul to N. Clinton.
5 Division, Troup to Atkinson.
3 Eagle, Main to Charlotte.
10 East, the Genesee River to High st.
3 Edinburgh, Buffalo to Ann.
1 Elizabeth, Main to Chestnut,
4 Elm, South St. Paul to Stone.
4 Ely, St. Joseph to Hudson.
6 Emerald,
Ward.

5 Emmet. runs from Hand to Ward.
2 Erie. Warehouse to Jones.
5 Erin. Gorham to Hand.
1 & 3 Exchange. Buffalo to Clarissa.
2 Factory. State to Mill.
3 Favor. Spring to Troup.
6 Finney. Riley to Tyler.
2 Fish. John to Genesee River.
1 & 3 Fitzhugh, [South]. Buffalo to Edinburgh.
1 Fitzhugh, [North]. Buffalo to Ann.
8 Flint. Genesee to Genesee River.
3 Ford, [South]. Buffalo to Clay.
1 Ford, [North]. Buffalo to Allen.
8 Frances. West Spring to Sophia.
1 & 2 Frank. Fish to Lyell.
2 Frankfort Alley. Ann to Platt.
5 & 6 Franklin. Main to North St. Paul.
1 Front. Buffalo to R. Road.
8 Fulton. Troup W. towards Genesee.
4 Galusha. Chestnut to William.
3 Gardin. High to Eagle.
7 Gardiner Park. Alexander to Union.
8 Genesee. Buffalo S. beyond City Line.
5 Genesee Avenue. N. St. Paul to S. Boat Landing.
4 & 7 George. Chestnut to Union.
10 German. East North to beyond C. Line.
8 German. Genesee to Seward.
10 German Alley. German to Bay.
10 Gib's. Main to Riley.
3 Glasgow. High to the Genesee River.
10 & 7 Goodman. Monroe beyond Main to C. line
5 Gorham. N. Clinton to N. St. Paul.
9 Graham. Lyell to Deep Hollow Creek.
7 Grand. Broadway S. to City Line.
9 Grape. Magne to Wilder.
1 Graves. Buffalo to Race.
3 Greenwood Avenue. Troup to Atkinson.
4 Green. Griffith to Jackson.
9 Green Alley. Jay to Smith.
3 Greig. South Sophia to Clarissa.
7 Gregory. Mt. Hope Avenue to Grand.
7 Griffith. South St. Paul to Monroe.
10 Grove. North to Gibbs.
6 Hamburg. Joiner to Chatham.
6 Hand. N. St. Paul to Clinton.
6 Harrison. St. Joseph to W. North.
6 Hebard. Ontario to beyond City Line.
<table>
<thead>
<tr>
<th>Ward</th>
<th>Street</th>
<th>Description</th>
</tr>
</thead>
<tbody>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Herman</td>
<td>runs from St. Joseph to North.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Hickory</td>
<td>Mt. Hope Av. to N. St. Paul.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>High</td>
<td>Buffalo to South Sophia.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>Hill</td>
<td>Elizabeth to Broad.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Holley</td>
<td>South St. Paul to Cayuga.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4 &amp; 7</td>
<td>Howell</td>
<td>South St. Paul to Monroe.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Hubbell Park</td>
<td>Exchange to Greig.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Hudson</td>
<td>North to City Line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Holland</td>
<td>St. Joseph to Nassau.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Hanover</td>
<td>Kelley to Baden.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Hunter</td>
<td>High to Genesee.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>Jackson</td>
<td>South St. Paul to Monroe.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>James</td>
<td>Chestnut to William.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2 &amp; 9</td>
<td>Jay</td>
<td>State to City Line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Jefferson</td>
<td>Cayuga to Genesee River.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1 &amp; 2</td>
<td>John</td>
<td>Ann to Platt.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>Johnson Park</td>
<td>South Clinton to Stone.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Joiner</td>
<td>Atwater to Kelly.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>Jones</td>
<td>Fish to Jay.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Jones, North</td>
<td>Smith to Lyell.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Jones Avenue</td>
<td>State to Jones’ Square.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Julia</td>
<td>Atkinson to Troup.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Kelly</td>
<td>North Clinton to Hanover.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>Kent</td>
<td>Allen to Jay.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Kent Alley</td>
<td>Jay to Lyell.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>King</td>
<td>Buffalo to Brown.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Kirk</td>
<td>North to Union.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Lafayette</td>
<td>S. Sophia to Genesee River.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Lakeview Park</td>
<td>State to West.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>Lancaster</td>
<td>Main to Monroe.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Lawn</td>
<td>Lowell to Genesee River.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Leopold</td>
<td>Atwater to Harrison.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Lewis</td>
<td>Davis to Hebard.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Liberty</td>
<td>Main to beyond Mortimer.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Lime</td>
<td>Child’s to Saxton.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Lind</td>
<td>Boliver to Oak.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Litchfield</td>
<td>Buffalo to Erie Canal.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Livingston Park</td>
<td>Spring to Troup.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Locust</td>
<td>Below Lawn to 1st St. North.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Lowell</td>
<td>Graham to Schuyler.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Lorimer</td>
<td>Graham to Schuyler.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Landys’ Lane</td>
<td>Atwater to Harrison.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Lyell</td>
<td>State, W. beyond City Line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>McCracken</td>
<td>State to Buell Avenue.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>McDonald Avenue</td>
<td>Clinton to St. Joseph.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Madison</td>
<td>Buffalo to East Maple.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Magne</td>
<td>Brown to Lyell.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4, 5, 6, 7</td>
<td>Maine</td>
<td>Buffalo East to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Manhattan</td>
<td>Monroe to Court.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ward</td>
<td>Street</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>------</td>
<td>--------</td>
<td></td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Mansion</td>
<td>runs from Genesee Valley Canal South.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Maple (East)</td>
<td>Canal to Brown.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Maple (West)</td>
<td>Brown to Childs.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Marshall</td>
<td>South St. Paul to Monroe.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Martin</td>
<td>Gorham, beyond Lowell.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Mariette</td>
<td>N. Clinton to N. St. Paul.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Matthews</td>
<td>Maine to Charlotte.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Meigs</td>
<td>Main to Nelson.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1 &amp; 2</td>
<td>Mill</td>
<td>Works to Whitney Mills.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4 &amp; 7</td>
<td>Monroe</td>
<td>South Clinion to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1 &amp; 2</td>
<td>Montgomery Alley</td>
<td>The Erie Canal to Fish.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Moore</td>
<td>Erie Canal to Lyell.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>Moore Alley</td>
<td>Elizabeth to North Ford.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Mortimer</td>
<td>North Clinton to Water.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Moulson</td>
<td>Scio, East to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Mount Hope Avenue</td>
<td>St. Paul bridge to Mt. H. Clev.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1 &amp; 2</td>
<td>Mumford</td>
<td>State to Andrews.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Munger</td>
<td>Mt. Hope Avenue to Whalin.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Nash</td>
<td>St. Joseph to North.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>New Main</td>
<td>Franklin to Goodman.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Nelson</td>
<td>Monroe to Oak Park.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>New York</td>
<td>Buffalo to Brown.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>North</td>
<td>Main, North to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>North [West]</td>
<td>North to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Norton</td>
<td>N St. Paul st. E. to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>Oak</td>
<td>Allen, North to Lyell.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Oakland</td>
<td>Grand to Oak Park.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Oak Park</td>
<td>Nelson and Oakand.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Olean</td>
<td>South Sophia to Hunter.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Ontario</td>
<td>East North to Alexander.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Orange</td>
<td>Magne to Saxton.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Orchard</td>
<td>Lyell to Wilder.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Parker</td>
<td>St. Joseph to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Parkland</td>
<td>N. St. Paul to 6 rod road.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Pearl</td>
<td>Griffith to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Perkins</td>
<td>Burns to Deep Hollow.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Perry</td>
<td>Nelson to Goodman.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Phelps Avenue</td>
<td>State to Backus.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>Phillips Avenue</td>
<td>Clinton to Stone.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Pine</td>
<td>Erie canal to Troup.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>Pindle Alley</td>
<td>Ann South to Erie Canal.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Pinnacle</td>
<td>Nelson East to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Pitt</td>
<td>Atwater to Mariette.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>2</td>
<td>Platt</td>
<td>Broad to Brown's Mill Race.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Pleasant</td>
<td>N. St. Paul to N. Clinton.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Pond</td>
<td>Alexander to Jefferson.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Prospect</td>
<td>Buffalo to Adams.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>Race</td>
<td>Aqueduct to Graves.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Reynolds,</td>
<td>Buffalo, South to Seward.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>Ward</td>
<td>Street</td>
<td>Description</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>------</td>
<td>-----------------------------</td>
<td>--------------------------------------------------</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>Ridge</td>
<td>N. St. Paul E. to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Riley</td>
<td>North, East to Goodman.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>River</td>
<td>N. St. Paul to the River.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Rome</td>
<td>Bowery to Atwater.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Romeyn</td>
<td>Magne to Wilder.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Rowe</td>
<td>State to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Sanford</td>
<td>Mt. Hope Avenue to Grand.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Savannah</td>
<td>Court to Monroe.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Saxton</td>
<td>Lyell to Wilder.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Schuyler</td>
<td>Frank to Bloss.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Scio</td>
<td>Main to Davis.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>Scott Alley</td>
<td>Buffalo to Ann.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>Sherman</td>
<td>N. St. Paul to N. Clinton.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1</td>
<td>Smith</td>
<td>Cady to German.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1 &amp; 2, 3</td>
<td>Sophia, (South)</td>
<td>Ward, North to Hand.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>South</td>
<td>Lyell to Deep Hollow.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Spencer</td>
<td>State to Child's.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Spring</td>
<td>Buffalo to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Spring, (West)</td>
<td>Buffalo to Fish.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1 &amp; 3</td>
<td>Spring Alley</td>
<td>Court to Griffith.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>1, 2, 9</td>
<td>State</td>
<td>Lyell to Cliff.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Stevens Alley</td>
<td>Exchange to South Ford.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Stilson</td>
<td>Prospect to Genesee.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>St. Joseph</td>
<td>Buffalo to Troup.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4&amp; 7</td>
<td>St. Paul, (South)</td>
<td>Buffalo, North to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>5</td>
<td>St. Paul, (North)</td>
<td>Buffalo to Spring.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>Stone</td>
<td>Main to Riley.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Strong</td>
<td>Bowery to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Summer</td>
<td>Main to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Summit</td>
<td>Main to Ridge.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>4</td>
<td>Sycamore</td>
<td>Main to Court.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Syracuse</td>
<td>Sophia to Genesee.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Tappan</td>
<td>West Spring to Genesee.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>8</td>
<td>Terry</td>
<td>Stilson to Scio.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>6</td>
<td>Thompson</td>
<td>Chestnut to Elm.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Thorn</td>
<td>North to Scio.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Thorn Alley</td>
<td>Atwater to Union.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Tonawanda</td>
<td>Brown to New York.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3 &amp; 8</td>
<td>Troup</td>
<td>Buchan, N, toward city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Trowbridge, (South)</td>
<td>Rowe to beyond McCracken.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>3</td>
<td>Trowbridge, (North)</td>
<td>Exchange to High.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Tyler</td>
<td>Brown to West Maple.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>7</td>
<td>Union, (South)</td>
<td>Exchange to Reynolds.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>10</td>
<td>Union, (North)</td>
<td>Buffalo to Troup.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td>9</td>
<td>Varnum</td>
<td>Buffalo to the Erie Canal.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>East North to Scio.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Main to Pearl.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Main to city line.</td>
</tr>
<tr>
<td></td>
<td></td>
<td>Jones Avenue to Deep Hollow.</td>
</tr>
</tbody>
</table>
Ward.
9 Vincent Park,............. State to Genesee River.
10 Vine,.................. East to Union.
 2 Vought Alley,........... State to Frank.
 8 Wall.................. Buffalo to Fulton.
 9 Walnut,.................. Magne to Wilder.
 5 Ward,.................. N. St. Paul to N. Clinton.
 2 Warehouse,............. Allen to Brown.
1 & 3 Washington (South).... Buffalo to Atkinson.
 1 Washington, (North).... Buffalo to Ann.
 4 Water, (South)........ Main to the Erie Canal.
 5 Water, (North)......... Main to Atwater.
 2 Waterloo,.............. State to Falls.
3 & 8 Waverly,.................. Julia to Alley east of Ford.
10 Weld,.................. North to Scio.
 9 Wells,................. Schuyler to the Erie Canal.
 8 Wentworth,............. Buffalo to Brown.
 9 West.................. Lyell to beyond Costar.
 3 West Alley,............ Buffalo to Troup.
 7 West Alexander,........ E. Canal to Mt. Hope Avenue.
 7 Whalin,.................. Munger to Grand.
 9 White,.................. Cliff to Schuyler.
 9 Whitney,................. Campbell to Lyell.
 9 Wilder,.................. Romeyn to Childs.
4 & 7 William,.................. Main to Howell.
 9 Winfield,.............. State to Buell Avenue.
 7 Wolcott,.................. { Clarissa, along to Feeder to
city line.
 8 York, (South)........... Buffalo, S. to city line.
 9 York, (North)......... Buffalo to Campbell.

PUBLIC SQUARES.

2 Brown Square, is bounded by Brown, Jay, Kent and Jones.
3 Caledonia Square, is bounded N. by Edinburg and S. by Glasgow.
2 Centre Square, is bounded by Ann, John, Fish, and N. Sophia.
6 Franklin Square is bounded S. by Andrews, and N. by Bowery.
9 Jones Square, is bounded E. by Schuyler and W. by Graham.
8 Mechanics Square, is bounded E. by King and W. by Madison.
7 Wadsworth Square, is bounded N. by Howell and S. by Marshall.
4 Washington Square, is bounded by Court, S. Clinton & South.